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| . IR

=) o Ef= (The Kingdom of Thailand)
F Xl SYOIAION=9l: 5.37~20.27%, S3&: 97.22~105.37%)
o) A 514& km(Stet=o| 2k 2 3HH)
| = g 2= JI1FE@I1 11824, 2I: 78-108, 2U JI=: 38-68)
> &£ 2 2 (Bangkok)
ol - 6,7800t &
Bangkok(5662t%), Chiang Mai(1652t%), Nakhon Ratchasima(2552F &),
FR A Nakorn Srithammarat(1502t¥), Ubon Ratchathani(1772t%),
Udon Thani(1528t &)
RIE(2E) &= BH=2AH(75%), S=3AH(14%), Ll0IA(11%)
of of BH=20(280), S0 (4E0)
E 1 A2SE2W(90%), 3l1W(6%), II=1(2%), IIEH2%)
A=29 178249 48 62(8 &2x &HY)
HE HEY U2 =H
291 2 o %‘%f Ram | IX(Bhumibol Adulyade;j)
o &el: 9 XILPQF(Ymgluck Shinawatra)
AZ: EIU Xr=(2012.3), A=Y 284(2012.3)

L. =2 3A NE

GDP US$ 3,48.52(2011)
AR AY AEE 2.5%(2008), —2.3%(2009), 7.8%(2010), 1.2%(2011)
10l%t GDP US$ 4,929(2011)
N 1.0 %(2011)
S NSE 3.8 %(2011)
3tH =9 Baht, Satang(1/100HIE)
8 g $1 = Baht 30.7 (20129 & 12| J|&)
2| TH US$ 825 (2011)
Qs LD US$ 1,65224(2011)
N RE =2(9.8%), MZEH(44.0%), AMHIAH(46.2%)
o #&:US$ 2,2882
ne 782 o £ US$ 2,285<
o S9HEX}: US$ 32 (2011)
o == JAHRF, MIINEXNHS, MNMsSX, NSkt B3
ndgsE . .
o xg: A%, E&H, FNHME, JIHE
J

A= ElU, EH=2Z M A HE R, IMF, Bank of Thailand
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C. B- B2 2
o 2DAE(1959)
o Do (1961.9),
o DOFAE OIS BE(1963.5)
o &Z2EAH(1967.7)
o BEOAE NS L 442 BHES(1967.10)
o OIZIHAI KIS (1974.8)
o SAAS BAESE(1977.10)
A2 Bz ]
12 83 |, zeme=isiin)
o DE|SEEH(1985.6)
o EXNSBEEH(1989.3)
o BIXIT OEEH(1999)
o HEEE(2002.5)
o B-Bf AEEE(2009.2)
o BE| AEEE 25(2009.1)
o 2010
- el £==: US$ 64 6,0008t
. ©lLp2 42 USS 41 © 6,900 8¢
- 29 &I US$ 22 9,100 oF
jcﬂ T y
VR AZ | o011
- et &==: US$ 84 2 5,900 ¢t
. ©lLp2t 42 USS 54 © 1.300 8¢
. 29 =X US$ 30 2 4,600 8
o A TR TVEE SRS Mo, AHQIRA BAAT, I 4255
DoE ME =
o A9 J|E MESZ BIEA, MDO, HOD, 2R, M =
o SLtel O B= =Xt
L 1789 21, US$ 239 5 MBH2011 & 2 - =)
= =2
FAHAF | 2o gy =1
_ 21821, US$ 70,698 (20115 @ =3 J|=)
. oF 28t 5,000 (AIDIH T =R AKX 1308, 2ot HSX 23,864,
e SHA 1,006%)
T2 BAE B 902 9DEM" = EXH(B0), HEAE2SH, KOTRA
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EY2 S04 I 2 HIES UNGHD AS MBS XM L SAMWQO 20118 IIE
9819 Zei2 MA 4ol 42.94%E XXStD UCH K2 2 FE 010] 24.81%S X
NotD USH SR 19.04%, 2HIM 9.17%, NSX L 2= 3.88%, JIE 0.17% =22
LHEFSLL.
B2 +UPXE e
CHel: HhDE
ne 2010 2011 2011 HRE(%)
=E 32,167.0 43,496.3 19.04
N 47,241.3 56,686.9 24.81
AR L B2 77.962.5 98,107.4 42.94
A HITH 17,370.4 20,954.8 9.17
NEX L 22 7.936.7 8.861.2 3.88
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Ei= =JtZHMALSIOIASI(NESDB)= 2012 EH= BXMIt 5.5-6.56% S&E 2oz MUGH
0 UCH BHEE= 0lle 2 24 gde mUL =200 Sl 82 Itee X
ct SFE e S3FE2 K20l 2 HlsS M A2 20 L&t o=+ =Huls
HE € A= 22Xz S0l ZEH=0 0182 =8, MXg, AHIAY =202 =0 52
st s g2 A2z oastn AT

NESOBOI =9 201282 12082 3.5-4.0%, 2I2tAHl= 4.5% SIt FX 14.2%
[m]

S, =& 17.2% 3It, B&=X X GDPA 1.2% SItE &dLot UL

20124 Ei= BHAEY

T2 2009 2010 2011 2012(8 )
GDP( €d) 2,633 3,188 3,456 3,794
121t GDP(Ed) 3,936 4,735 5112 5,587
GDP HEE(%) -2.3 7.8 0.1 5.5-6.5
X BIHE(%) -9.2 9.4 3.3 14.2
-1+ & XH%) -13.1 13.8 7.2 14.5
-B3FH%) 2.7 -2.2 -8.7 13.0
2Hl BIOE(%) 0.1 5.1 1.3 4.4
—-QI2kAHI(%) -1.1 4.8 1.3 4.5
-33aH(%) 7.5 6.4 1.4 3.5
==(2 €d) 1,507 1,937 2,254 2,642
=2( &) 1,181 1,619 2,019 2,509
SAXR(A &) 326 318 235 133
Ja==I(A o) 219 132 19 4.5
IZ 201 & (%)
—-CPI -0.9 3.3 3.8 3.5-4.0
—CPI Daflator 1.9 3.7 4.2 3.5-4.0
A& NESDB
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1) =¢

20128 1271 =8 =20k= 2011 ofgh)| &del tHE+0lx =+0otL) 2.8%It d&otALt..
SHMAOl OIME SItet U= Y, JtAtdl, D2 A0l 22t 55.2%, 6.1%, 4.3%
Sotot Il H20ICH. Ol =dE2 dHEN =i 2 FHX & JtbtAb daHIE 2
SE 08 das =2 == UJUCH e A datz dE SIIHl 26.4%IF 2 A0t CH
S&E OHEE2 JbAHE, 102, B0l 22 32.5%, 32.4%, 22.9% of=etdl [etM
HMAE2Z 12.2%It St=GHACH OIXME JHAtHES] DA 0l ottt K12 S22 AHl 24,
HIES X 0Ik0tAE SHAEIRLS] BHE S0l E HO0ICh 2RI+ ool 3 NSKt
HMZE20F2 =508 2= R HEot @2 JtHetEHst 3 222 200
B2 =2 ot o2 AE IUHAIZUNAN TLE 22z XUXA JHHO0
ASotRIl H20ICH Olelgt H2Y F=S ofiZot)| flol =2 12203 10HEQ
N=22 20128 63 302Xl SAIHS 2 S 1H6HRACH

2) XSt &g

M2IUS2 20128 ofBtD)l XISk &g NSsHez d4E¥3g He=2 M=ot Ul
20128 o8] NUsSAH oty Aotz 20119 oe)| THHl 33.5% & sotth

Ei=2 XSA &tge MUS ol QLAZE ‘First-car Buyer 0| QUC. First-car
Buyer &2 0 20Al 0ICt2l Ef=22101 NU=0A MAE XHES LU AU A2 32
fleE == FHoZ 0 Moz &E {1E2H AAH 220 0] o SitE QI5tH
20123 HEI|012F 6 CHIHS] XIDF EOHEI U, OlHE0l 2L MDEX 1200HHS] XtHEO|
HLofE He=z oisEt. | 0 e zEez EZEHs A0l JIE HEOIYUS2L,
MOl XtZF EHOHOI MIE 22X gz oty HEAlstES WY T7EMNMX HAEE
H &0l C.

3) Xt

Ei=2 JtdagEE XIHEe =4[ LIHE UKL NEHHoz 48E Nz FHELG
SHAIBH RZE J[DF AL D2 CIAEC XY 2001d A EE0[LE, 20094
MEZZIY AMHUHE SAIES O2 AMER2C UZ6HH S0 Ot w82
ZHRON XS0 201 HS S0H, A 50| EHE Jisd0l =C

HAE BRIt =2 It LN OlXls S

Dot—Com Bubble | Subprime Crisis EU Debt Crisis&
HE Ol =52 B39
Col = Blehx) 2001 2009 2011 Flooding
dF == -14 1 -13.1 -4.0
S8 +E -20.7 -25.2 -9.0

A= GloBal Trade Atlas
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aTT
= 933242 QAFHEAES(TGMA)N TEH 20128 12D H= 48F% =82 &
220 28 280 SEH0lD JUs A2 LEIHDH 180 & H= 488 =52 220
15.3% ottst 189 4F0 Z2HE JISolQULE AL =82 dE SI| Yl 35.8% Y&l
22946800 &2, 22 13.9% Y& 32444902t £HE IS IHE 2 =58 ES9
Ol2= 6.95% ottst 72949803 & UCH. OlK et = AlEC HE ==& 3948600
&=Z 16.8% SR 2AF= 11.9% EH & 22955700 LA AL
SHI AEC EU =&2& GAl REC. HEU 875 &2 26.5% ©OHE& 224982908+
Sl 9B = 11.9% ofetst 2992200t &l HA &8 2 98 22 22
12472700 &21(-3.4%), 97200t &2{(-36.7)E JI=RL}.
Bl MR8 2 d4d SJ| tidl 2.71% s0Y 122960002 S ACH = =g=0l
S2N ARF 42 MY S| Oidl 11.09% SItst 32993902t €™ 0l &A
=29 31.3%= XHAIZUCH
d49 Y (201249 18~480|F)
(CHsl: sHoF &)
as 2009 2010 2011 2011 2012 2011 2012
(18~48) | (18~48) | (Hd0HHI) | (BECHHI)
0= 1,176.98 | 1,262.50 | 1,142.00 478.70 405.70 3.04 -15.25
EU 968.40 1013.80 998.70 408.90 330.60 11.00 -19.15
2= 226.40 253.00 325.30 119.50 151.60 23.81 23.86
ASEAN 87.70 118.00 148.40 58.40 62.80 44 .57 7.53
== 47.89 63.58 90.84 37.40 42.32 Az es 13.16
ot= 16.00 21.11 37.46 15.33 14.74 75.72 -3.85
FRAH | 2,459.48 | 2,731.99 | 2,742.70 | 1,118.23 | 1,007.76 | N =83 -9.88
JIE 501.56 473.87 532.30 213.37 201.34 A=els -5.64
ZA 2,961.04 | 3,205.86 | 3,275.00 | 1,331.60 | 1,209.10 13.41 -9.20
Uz B2 AFHEES(TGMA)
5) 24
Ei=2 HA&Z0= 20128 1201 0.8%Jt S&&GH 20119 42J| 5.9% 2242 OHHIE 2
UCH AHHEZ20F &9 FR |02 ==xIiE g8 =8 2 &9 s320 s 2zt
20 HE0| 2.1% SItot¥Il ME0ICH 20128 & H4E #2= 9& 38 HIE OICH
SHH ZZ2E229 HAE2 20114 15.9%IF AFHACHOL 20129 180l= 2A=0] 1.0%=
ZEHERUCH. M HE2O AHH TZIHEQ AHMERS 29%=2 =EHEHO 40%°l HH 11%
ZAGIALCEH S ExTidilz 38 A& ALY Q! SRT Red Line (Bang Sue — Rangsit) 1t BTS
Green Line (Soi Baring — Samut Prakan) & Z=2HEJ ZoE AEf0lLD2, XE
AMNEAEES E 0 XA=SAIE 2L =0 AIEE IF0ICH 2012¢ 32012 422101
22 71%2 IZZHEE XHE AHOIH, HEUZ AMHSHCH HE R22= =HEHQ
4EBSHHIENM 17%IF A&8F 6878 HIEDL & 20|CH.
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6) 2z
BZ NP0l GOPOIM XXIGHs HIZS M2 e SHE UKL YBHOZ GOPYA
7%E XAGHs HOZ B YUCH BFYS HEO IR NYOZM HENOZR &F
Sol MOICH el FH BOUHE EBTPOID RO B 4YS NEHOR HTHE
SXoh LO0Y, T ST U0 SX =22 S50l ot1 ALK,
2008H101= BHEE AIIHO W2 RMBY FIAY 0120 A=Detel RIIX AEE os
NI ZH Zotel Ol 42) B4 LAGIACL 20008 120 wES
ASITH! OFNIS HABIE 59 Lo, 220 ABER2 016101 LBM 2 2AGHACH
20109% CHA 2EALIL SIHNE EAXNY 3BOIM 520 2& R BE=L
NAAENE 16101 ZIMMIDL EBGHRCH 20118 RO BFMYS %o S2TGH0IE
=610 19% 0t SII5H01 40 BBAL FHD JIZS MRT
OOl RBUS E3 SOIFNZ JE SZII00 HIGHO 22 7% 8%4 ZII6HCH
B= 2RI YN 029 =S PSos =M O0F SHols of 2EoIo
BBAS RN 4 YS 0D WSt AT
B2 oe aay 4
(£l O, %)
ELE 12| 22| 3| 42| R
2008 433(+13) | 355(+13) | 333(+4) | 333(-17) | 1,454(+1)
2009 364(-16) 296(-17) 329(-1) 426(+28) 1,414(-3)
2010 466(+28) 290(-2) 376(+14) 459(+8) 1,591(+13)
2011 B31(+14) | 444(+53) | 473(+26) | 441(+4) | 1,889(+19)
2012 569(+7) 481(+8)

B E=2 dY S=2JIE JIEez &

A= Thaiwebsites
7) oW X
Ei=2 2011E2 UK +=RE |SAEZ 2¥6tH 0l E66.7HIIESCZ 0|02 HI=

GDP2l 18.4%01 oi&&tCt. Ol OIUXl & 36%c= wWS0ILE HMZE0A ZAHlotd U0
HUXl == &H& 3Sdtots AHOIO AMZ X 10880l Hiol =2= 47%It

SototR, sol= UK =2 Z2EotIl fIotH EH==2 =20 MAMUXIDl=
sStE HEot=s WA ouX &go €2 J1=s010 AL

TR 8 U202 A, EHI=22 AEDP (The Alternative Energe Development Plan)0letsE
Ol OIAl OUX s < ZHEZ Aldolld X 2008H0 AlIEGHAUCEH Ol
TZNE= & I, I, #FJ2 JZ|IHHAZ UANHNE U2l Sle 201292H
20168 MKl AlBHE= =D HES AsHstD AL
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Ol B &9 209 &5 25 UE
=% | HS CODE = HE 25 +=E
o 2010 EH E£=
1 852990 et RESLDIDIRS 1,10 2016E Tl 0~5% 2+H|OI5H
2 721913 AHelelAd BHEHNS 1 2010 ZH
3 852520 =P 0 2010 ZH
4 870899 et NIsSXHES 3 2016 MHXl 20%8Et3 2=
5 901380 &35t 10 2010 ZH
6 854011 s s=4d2 0 2010
7 721049 JIEt ot =2 9 2010 ZH
8 854221 CIXE et Xl 0 2010 ZH
9 310599 ststdl = 5 2010 ZH
10 710691 OIS 23 0 2010 ZH
11 740311 dHe s 1 2010
12 854231 CIXE et X 0 2010 ZH
13 851712 FHEED| 0 2010 ZH
14 721070 Ot =2 et 9 2010 ZH
15 292610 O3gZ2LIEY 1 2010 ZH
16 390330 ABS =1 12.5 2010 EH
17 710812 HOtE SH3 0 2010 ZH
18 290711 H=2 1 F 1 2010
19 030343 =2 5 2010 ZH
20 720917 &2 S BuYANS 7 2010 ZH
A= usSdR
Ot 20114 OI= 10CH FTA RUS=
20108 O Bi= =2 100 000€ct Ol& AX0l UALBH 2011 A= ot=0l 2
T=ERUSI2 OtcH2t &0
539 HSZE FLAS
SHE S 330499 2011 2HAlE 3% elot
Ot0l = ==Xl 390930 20118 ZHAlE 2.5% 2ot
gatbl =X 391810 20118 2HAIE 4% elat
SAE AUES 392220 20118 ZAlE 6% 2lat
=Rl 732394 20118 ZHAIE 4% elat
IHEE I B35 850990 2011 2HAlE 6% ¢elot
=40 851821 2011 ZHAIE 6% ©elat
ANSXHES 870810 2011 2HAlE 6% ¢elot
HAIE+ 950790 20118 ZHAlE 4% 2ot
=3 KOTRA 2329
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. 24

1. +8USH

ol Ei=e =g =& 88

o EAROl 2012E APIAZS 1,1229 YARAM 20118 Z2II2% 23 11189
Se 20 0.34% ZIHUCH
o +F IOIEE MHEP E20| WS +20] 20129 A 1342 L2 ObE 30
O =2 0l0f 2=, 0I=, LAO0IAO S22 20| L
Bi=2 =3¢ =& 88
(2l wor o)
&9 =0 2009 2010 2011 2012 A
1 s 16,119.39 | 21,473.19 | 27,402.40 | 13,408.32
2 ol 15,723.81 | 20,411.82 | 24,070.27 | 11,593.53
3 0I= 16,661.27 | 20,200.45 | 21,857.96 | 11,304.71
4 2t 2] 0] Al OF 7,662.91 10,566.59 | 12,398.75 | 6,218.30
5 sz 9,484.03 13,131.80 | 16,479.03 | 5,823.46
6 Ol = L Al O 4,667.33 7,346.43 10,078.02 | 5,690.13
7 AdtEE 7,573.81 9,009.49 11,450.09 | 5,576.33
8 5% 8,578.63 9,369.47 7,997.08 4,207.33
9 Il E & 4,678.42 5,845.45 7,059.19 3,228.85
10 ole 3,223.80 4,393.62 5,181.44 2,669.27
11 ERk 3,021.91 4,885.98 4,640.87 2,436.81
12 5= 2,818.87 3,609.93 4,577.35 2,399.86
13 AQIA 3,143.41 4,105.30 4,749.26 2,022.58
14 Hges 3,123.77 3,643.92 4,562.67 1,953.39
15 242010} 1,580.59 2,342.09 2,905.40 1,949.02
16 2t A 1,642.63 2,135.93 2,789.52 1,882.83
17 3= 3,237.02 3,658.45 3,887.38 1,871.08
18 se 2,626.36 3,302.17 3,763.36 1,816.32
19 CHet 2,251.01 3,230.70 3,871.39 1,746.37
20 DI OFOF 1,544.70 2,072.96 2,845.83 1,546.15
A9 202 AM | 119,363.67 | 154,735.74 | 182,567.24 | 89,344.63
JIEf 33,062.86 | 40,570.95 | 46,258.04 | 22,920.00
& 152,426.53 | 195,306.69 | 228,825.28 | 112,264.63
U2 BE AL
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=g =g g

o Ef=2 2012 &EH)| M2 1,2269 EH2AM 2011E SII2t 1,115 ZAH20

9.95% ZIICH,
o BE 49 HS BH AROZLEHO £Y0| 2012 AB| 2392 LA b
20 1 SIS 010f 2, OLZU0IRIE, LO0IAO SS2RE 0| YL
ROl = 2o By
(Er9l: o epq)
&9 20} 2009 2010 2011 2012 &pt)]
1 e 25,024.10 | 37,855.52 | 42,162.11 | 23,971.54
2 == 17.029.40 | 24,237.50 | 30,581.15 | 17,758.39
3 oL 0l0l 2l E 6.666.63 | 8783.37 | 14,468.79 | 8,020.89
4 22 0] Al OF 8574.74 | 10,728.90 | 12,326.06 | 6,625.00
5 0I= 8.373.31 | 10,677.12 | 13377.93 | 6,069.59
6 A2 249486 | 5,156.48 | 8,868.94 | 4471.27
7 5t = 5422.04 | 806094 | 919862 | 4,361.77
8 e 4,797.51 6.815.28 7.502.24 | 4,204.50
9 AdtmE 5,724.11 6,293.09 7,787.29 | 4,042.59
10 01 & il Al O 3.800.52 | 5,692.33 7,369.85 | 3,910.29
i1 AL CIOtRHIOr | 3,980.26 | 5,832.48 7,385.76 | 3,886.96
12 s 3.825.47 | 5,908.15 7.945.15 | 2,997.13
13 =g 3.430.86 | 4.629.26 | 5390.65 | 2,703.27
4 24 Al OF 1,692.17 | 3,224.71 4518.47 | 2,259.69
15 DI 2¢Ot 2781.58 | 2,813.87 | 3,268.32 1,507.03
16 ol 1,727.71 2,252.72 | 3,012.59 1,494.80
17 I E & ,385.53 1,396.61 2,031.18 1,338.51
8 el @ 1,783.19 | 2375.27 | 2.701.84 1,354.90
19 L2 1,660.56 | 2.150.90 | 2.517.84 1,344.72
20 0HS 401,97 523.20 1,373.56 1,299.13
A9 20= 2% | 112,603.29 | 157,794.00 | 195,338.31 | 103,671.97
] 21,100.45 | 25133.12 | 33,152.59 | 18,932.97
SR 133,703.74 | 182,927.12 | 228,490.91 | 122,604.94
REY: H=E 42
Ch B2 B=Y 48 g
o H=o 452 BSYE MHEH NSXH PE 4500 20129 48| JIFE 1039
Zoi2AN O 30f O FE 010 ZEH 22, ZMR, A3 S0 U
o HZE 2012 AEDI0 B4 NHE 3=t =2 +EES0 HSHY ZEH 23

o
4T

2SHE ERUL
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EBi=2 S8 & 88

(CHl: 94or 2oy)

NO. g2y 2010 2011 2012 4eH)|

1 NSX 2B 17,712.3 16,984.0 10,333.2
2 URE 22 18,836.8 17,064.2 9.908.3
3 R 7,797.4 10,091.9 6.618.6
4 3% 11,651.8 12,301.1 5.833.2
5 deine 7.896.0 13,176.4 4,711.1
6 EES] 6.343.7 8,800.4 4,209.4
7 315t HI 2 5,778.3 8,293.1 4,207.2
8 DEHEB 6,434.0 8,388.8 4,200.9
9 NN 2 8,066.2 7,910.4 3,253.1
10 o1& 4,879.3 6.114.8 3.134.0
1 gg 2,152.4 3,635.1 2.671.0
12 AN 4,647.2 4,985.6 2,552.0
13 iTE 4,119.4 5,042.0 2,389.4
14 01l 1 24 3,403.1 3.881.2 2,280.4
15 1210 4,490.7 5,022.4 2,243.5
16 a 5,341.1 6.507.5 2,176.8
17 | TV xZYE 4,025.8 4,237.9 1,956.6
18 ZAENE 2,855.2 3.262.8 1.627.8
19 VLB 2,508.7 2,944.9 1,603.0
20 oz 3,205.9 3,275.0 1,483.7
A9l 20 1 22 131,734.6 152,979.0 77,388.3

DI 63,572.1 75,846.3 34,876.4

& 195,306.7 228,825.3 112,264.6

NEREEREE
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4) EI=2 5] ¢

&

o EYRol 20121 MBI B2Y 2USBS BH ARV 220/ I 2 HIEES
MG A2 O FIE 010 JIAHRE, HIIJID|, I2LA, F5E S0l U
B30 22w 20 #s
(CHl: 940r =oy)
&9 2=y 2010 2011 2012 AHEHD)|
1 as 24,397.3 32,897.4 18,728.8
2 pbTIETIE = 16,725.0 19,947.5 12,789.2
3 SPIPIPIIEE = 12,162.3 13,339.9 10,190.4
4 EECPE 9,877.4 19,917.5 7,718.3
5 st = 12,585.7 14,9233 7,433.1
6 Y 11,730.5 13,898.9 7,264.6
7 S EEEE 10,764.4 10,107.7 4,610.0
8 s 7,512.2 8,947.8 4,030.1
9 NES 28 5,912.4 6,505.9 3,975.3
10 HE RIS 4,542.8 5,551.3 3,339.5
11 =x2 4,675.4 5,800.5 3,285.2
12 eSS 3,721.9 4,074.3 2,761.7
13 oA 3,769.0 4,944.0 2,628.6
14 2EEH Y 2E 8,145.4 8,607.3 2,625.3
15 S5HE 3,683.0 3,968.0 2,166.3
16 R 1,671.3 2,984.9 1,812.1
17 ZoAEHE 3,130.6 3,356.2 1,790.4
18 g, sof 2,540.2 3,416.0 1,746.9
19 e 2,358.5 2,704.4 1,454.8
20 N 1,936.2 2,454.3 1,393.4
M9 200} BES A 151,523.7 189,761.6 101,744.0
JIEf 31,403.4 38,729.3 20,860.9
= 182,927 1 228,490.9 122,604.9
T2 B AfY
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A

oS X< o
O BH-Ef £5Q U RoAX e
gt=2 U BH= ===2 ¥ =0l SItote FAHE Z2O0ICHIE 20088 ZLREH Al&E
SAAAH ZIIEA ISt 2009E 0l 45.29 YelE =#==ot(W 2008F CHHl 21.6%<
ZAE B
201082 &AAH ZJls=0 g2 th=2 =2 SHIE =22 U =2 =2 64
g2el2A dY SO0l 42.7%JF SOtUCH 822 O BH= =& 201048 JI&E 41
2 M 20098 OHHl 28.7%2 SIE EJICH 20108 FAx=Ke= 229929 SAUE
IS
20114 st=2] Ei= =+=&2 3SIHE X=EotH 31%IF s0He 8459 < E
JISCIFUH = FAl 29.9%It 50 541 EHE LIEHRICH
20128 &BH)] &= O BEH= === &YW SJI2tHHl 4.6% SJtgt 39.49 = E
JISHN L, =2 HE =I|2HHH| 5.6% 248t 26.59 ZHE IS
HEd =58 & 21 BE
(H: B0 &, %)
of © 2009 2010 2011 2012(1 8~06 &)
N =S¢ SAB| 3% | SAR | 3% |2 | 3% | 2R
+% | 4528 | 216 | 6460 | 427 | 8459 | 31.0 | 3945 | 4.6
=2 3,238 | -24.4 4,169 28.7 5,413 29.9 2,659 -5.6
=Xl 1,289 13.8 2,291 77.7 3,046 32.9 1,287 0.35
=2 KITA
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L. CH EH=2 348 & 8%
=0 f B2 =2 =& == EH H2HMS2 =50 20128 &BH)| 8.6Y¥9 ZHE
JIZEo 1/1E XHAIGHR2H &YE =I12F "l 16.1%2) = =20, Z2ZH3u
010K MSBIEHE, 201, MAHME, MY, HIEISHE S0 O B2 22
Fz2 022 YT
O B SSE & 8EMTI2H9 &)
(Chel: 810 2, %)
2011 2012(1 8~06 &
=9 858 2o sote S
1 H2ZMB 2,559 100.5 862 16.1
2 SRS M S 993 25.3 561 3.2
3 =35I A 400 58.7 267 40.0
4 PN 575 -7.7 235 -28.4
5 AFH DA 330 36.6 233 64.9
6 HE==NMES 436 20.5 210 -11.3
7 HdUSS NS 325 25.4 178 11.1
8 | Z= AP DA 268 -37.1 149 6.0
9 g = S PNIN (= 313 15.8 139 -13.2
10 NEEHTGME 246 12.2 130 4.6
11 A= 173 36.8 121 49.2
12 =532 394 30.4 102 -49.7
13 H= 188 46.4 101 3.9
14 JNAHARLLAS AL ZE 193 58.3 92 -17.1
15 dEaHAH= 109 39.8 81 79.6
16 = 134 26.6 81 25.1
17 S ™ (heavy electric)J| 7| 88 -26.3 60 47.7
18 SctAEHNS 93 13.5 52 13.4
19 P 76 10.8 39 12.5
20 JIERDIHZE 66 -25.3 35 -3.4
el 8,459 31.0 3,945 4.6
A2 KITA
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Ct. O B 2348 =4 &&
o B9 H=2Z=RHE BS=E =g sgs EUH Jua=0 et =0l 20124
ABLIIDIE 4.0 €42 It A0
o AAZNOINH sat2, MARE, APEEANMHSE, 2=2HHs, 8F3SHES0 HEH=
=2 ME2 =32 0|21 ULt
Ch Ei= ESE 2 SEMTI 299 JIE)
(St BHOF &2 %)
2011 2012(1 ~06
=7 Sipts S st o e ;J:%
1 AME 1,011 54.1 401 -20.8
2 Sht=2 692 137.5 384 -1.3
3 HUREE 743 -2.9 252 -37.5
4 MAZETIME 555 -12.6 209 -36.8
5 d=HA=S 284 10.8 192 41.8
6 MRS ME 313 110.7 190 27.7
7 HESSHME 181 60.6 169 69.6
8 NEENMTME 214 42 .4 125 11.1
9 HUSS B3 148 23.3 91 19.2
10 JI =& DA 127 9.3 78 34.1
11 =42 134 33.6 72 22.8
12 M= LESO0IMS 122 5.5 61 8.4
13 HRNS 83 40.7 44 4.0
14 HAH2 100 106.1 43 6.0
15 o= A 57 -1.4 34 7.3
16 ZctAE N3 69 25.4 31 -10.8
17 FH=2 58 30.3 29 11.8
18 =252= 14 -57.4 26 441.2
19 2=SJA 81 55.2 26 -51.5
20 | =& (heavy electric) 27| 67 5.7 26 -27.7
S 5,413 29.9 2,659 -5.6
= KITA

kotra

Ef=-30



kotra =JI8 8

3. = #HHS=

EH=22 1970 U2 =2UQ ZARIIAMY BSE ot 28 E=20 Uistd =LA
dMs FHIMUCL = AME F2E otz HE2Z= Export and Import Act B.E. 2522
(1979)0t A=0 0l REM 2AHGIN EH2ARE= W22 S22 242 £ FHetE, 53
0le!, 2522, ZJI0tE, JIEt 2J1019E 01|8E S HMHE £ UCH IS0 EH=
EXE(BOIE Investment Promotion ActE Z2HZ 2U4AEN HMols MEW s
=202 SNHEE AR20 2FE = UCHL

Jt. =g 2X

EH=20A =0l ¥H S2Xde HES SHE8Y 1 &Hl, 810 2LEHI0l A&, S™ E&=
OA32 &Scts HYIIAH, CFCE MAMFUAM AIEE JI3E HEB D S0 UL E&t
Z2E 010 U= GLs ST HE, AMssS, ME, 4S5 BERIIQ OtMESAS
SHRA0 28 I ML (CITES)H 2AHGHH ZXIotD JUCH S8 H=2 L6 26t
Ei= HARE 2= 2005E@2H Targ?t Kanchanaburi =3 XY C22H2 S =22
2ol CH Ef=2 £8F ZY0o| LMEE 2D LREHe SSAMAH 2 HE3S ¢S
AZOINMZE 02 2K ot UCH

HI XS 228 JHNon—-Automatic Licensing)2l CHA0| &= XN
Quota)0l EE2&= 230 s4&EW JlE JI2HEB0] %
O

S2M 2= S 2K Tariff
ol JH(Automatic Licen

U st
sing) AIAEI0l REE= ME2 €% AR, S22 AMIl, Z2d SAI| S0 UL

Ch =22 HeH(FAEH)

Ei =

0x
rir
il
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EBi=2 +& 30, =X &5

N=ES HS code AL g
AAIBEE2 S A0 = =
Yellowfin tuna 0302.32 BEES ;a&ira =8 5=
Milk and cream 04.01, 2202.90 SHE 88 NN =2
Milk and cream in AT SR oo Aol=ar
powder 0402.10.0007 S¢S 838 NEZMH ==
Potatoes 0701 SHE 88 NN L=
0703.10.0119,
Onion 0712.20.0104, SHE 838 HNE2AN L=
0712.20.0200
0703.20.0007,
Garlic 0712.90.0115, SHE 838 HNE2AN L=
0712.90.0128
0801.11.0000, = i R,
Coconut 0801.19.0007 stz 88 NEs2H =2
Dry longan 0813.4 SHE 88 NN =2
Coffee 0901, 2101.10 SHE 88 NEZMH L=
Tea 09.02 sSME EH HEZM =22
0904.11.0003, oz s o o ol ot
Pepper 0904.12.0004 SiE 838 NN =2
HEZMH L2
Maize(corn) 1005.90 SHE 88 WTO BIZ =32 = 2H
A Ol A0l &5 pun §
= Al =212
. 1006.10, 1006.20, | = = x oo U Aolo e
1201.001.000, = = o o 1| Aol o e
Soya beans 1201.009.001 SHE 838 NEs2H =2
Copra 1203.00.0005 SHE 88 NEZMH L=
Onion seeds 1209.91.0106 SHE 88 NN L=
Soya bean oil and [ 1507.10.0001, AL S R S Aol=ar
its fractions 1507.90.0006 sE® = ME2AN +e=8
Palm oil and its 151,
fractions 1513.210004, SHES 838 HNE2AN L=
1513.29.0007
. 1513.11.0008, AT s NEZM =SS
Coconut oil 1513.19.0005 sits g4
Cane or beet sugar | 1701 SHE 88 NN =2
Fish—meal with protein JIEAE & HI Xts = 3&l0F,
content less than 60% | 220 1-200.106 P oI £010] AIOZ FIBEI| 1S
Fish—meal with protein s A2 rolE D
content more than 60% 2301.200.106 I ord TYFUS
Oil cake residues, e NEZAN ==
from the extraction | 2304.00.0008 DP: ol WTOH| 3| @ =22 2 H
of soya bean oil e £=Al £202
Marble(except marble 0515 S jaoE s Hl Xt = #‘é@?h =0l
block of 50x50x50cm) Qetd oz HE-A S
. A2 oA Hs4=26 0t
Gasoline 2710.001 SEE (ol 2eleizol 8
Az oA Hs4=26 0t
Kerosene 2710.002 ENEE (Bol 2ROl BH8)
. . . Az oA Hs4=26 0t
High speed diesel oil | 2710.003 =EE (Zol ~oloifol 3+a)
Naphtha 2710.005, A= ItA A== 26 It

kotra
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NEY HS code AN 1=
2710.009 2UIHE (B0l LMo &t&)
2711.120,
2711.130, A2 ItA s =26 It
LPG Gas 2711.140, 2UE (2ol 2QleiHlol 58
2711.190
Potassium 0841 61 = s d It
permanganate : OF 2ot Al (2ol LA &8
— HIXS 295l
Clenbuterol 2922.199 2=2AH AlotE ;@M Lol 32
Albuterol or oz BIXts =dlJt
Salbutamol 2922.509 SS=a AOFE ZOIA 4258
Z2=8A AlobX L= D2
Caffeine 2939.30, 3003.40 ;\3};8}@’ @%il@ ol aﬁjgl
V\fasttg and scrap of 3915 52 9 ZzE Elg% ¢%i/;\|gt'/\o' e
plastics AMHE SOIAIR =2 5 E
Wood sawn or _ L O o B Al 5 NS5t JAMXSY,
chipped 4403, 4407 — 4421 S MRIEE LS Azno2HM AZ5 )}
Raw silk 5002 AN=2AAES HNE2AN L=
sS4 6 ot
Silk yarn 5004 A=2EES 2HRELS X2AH ESEA
£=ells
Lute 5303.10, 5303.90. | 5, c g HIXE 22500t
5305.91,5305.99 [ =77 HIES 2122 AIRA| 22! 50D}
61.01 to 61.14
Garments 61.17.90, 62.01- A== 6 It
62.11, 62.17.90
Qetd o2 2=210|
Sacks and bags of [ SIELXN s, 2H32
jute or other textile 6305.10, 6305.90 SHLS2S AT 2 Al 22 F=ot
ol s
Worked = Aol=
monumental or 6802 U244 gtﬁ;‘g ;agi;%EIII o
building stone )
Useq motorcycle %00743176 (2)32714.19, DEEH U OF | Ao mMIN
engines .04, 76.
Used diesel engines =
. . e HIXHS 22160}
ith displacement of | 8408.90 SE2A A B | xS i) simal o
331-1,110cc.
m;acgr:;‘;efg'”t'”g 8443.500 S RETIoN RS 2250
. 8467.81, 846791, | EHE2  ZX, | 0101 mnt 1 ~oimi1 i
Chain saws 8508.20. 8508.90 R UARUHMN =5t L2
ol = £=210]| gt o=z
Passenger cars 8702.101, AA=4HES sl=2qX o xal o
(prototype) 8702.901 AeER MAZS o5 A2 o9
8703.21,
8703.229,
8703.239, D=y HIAtS =& 6101,
Used motor vehicles | 8703.249, ;i;g M2 L= HIE8E2
8703.319, =< 2021 Al 0|2
8703.329,
8703.339
Motor vehicles for S AtOl = HIXtS +=&oiot,
the transport of 30 2;831981 ﬁ;};g*g =20l QstM o2
Or More persons ) =TT SIS 23, XY L=

kotra
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NZY HS code A2 gy
MAE et Ade 02
Used motorcycles 8711 s=s8A dutM oz 42! =45
Colour photo- 9009.110, o T . A ol=
copying apparatus | 9009.120 FIH A= A A S eoiot
Game machines, coin 9504.30, = N
or disc operated 9504.901, ==&4 ==X
9504.909
Original sculptures HXE 2050}
and statuary, in 9703.009 BEE LU YN | oo o o=l wim
! 2o RN =6t E=2
any materials
Used machines for
multimedia NATHAIRAE S HIAts =it
production
n=4d
CFC refrigerators %z;g 2027
= AOl=E
Glazed ceramic wares 3524 %' Itgc’i T¢‘='o=?+ ; =
HIAtS =510t
Gold SHE WRRUA 20 50t 22
Counterfeit N N .
oroducts PAE L 29X | =LEUZX
) X HEY, s8 | HXs ol MR E=
Medals, coins RIX 2] JIEF DIRHOIA ITHA 2!
Goods duplicating S=d _J.(“_%'O’I
; #He|E &Aool | =LEUZX
registered products ~olBH]|
Drug and
pharmaceutical
chemicals in 16 items,
154 categories
(Aristolochia spp.,
Chloramphenicol,
Chloroform,
Chlorpromazine,
Colchicin,Dapsone, JHIotA, NE=Ead ke )
Nitrofurans, =24, 2RI 20N = SIOtAl
Diethylstilbestrol, SUHAEES 2= JIs
Sulfonamides,
Fluoroguinolones,
Glycopeptides,
Dimetridazole,
Metronidazole,
Ronidazole,
lpronidazole,
Nitroimidazoles)

A= WTO, Department of Foreign Trade online information
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SHDAHU(HS CODE 7208, 721113, 721114, 721119)

B A= #3sS WL

=} BIEE M= HIE
NS AE 68.11-109.25%(CIF) 2010.7.1 2& 54 J|2t
21 AlOF 24.20-35.1%(CIF) 2010.7.1 28 5& J[2+
gO0tZ ot S et= 128.11%(CIF) 2010.7.1 26 54 D2t
Bl U =& et 78.44%(CIF) 2010.7.1 28 54 J[2+
2 Hlel 33.26%(CIF) 2010.7.1 & 54 J|2t
Or=&lElLt 37.94-53.09%(CIF) 2010.7.1 & 54 J|2t
=Z2Ht7|0t 51.95%(CIF) 2010.7.1 2& 54 J|2t
S0tLI OF 27.95%(CIF) 2010.7.1 & 54 J[2+
f3etolLt 30.45-67.69%(CIF) 2010.7.1 & 54 J|2t
el = Ul Al OF 24.48%(CIF) 2010.7.1 26 54 J[2+
CH 2t 3.45-25.15%(CIF) 2010.7.1 28 5& J[2+
2= 0-36.25%(CIF) 2010.7.1 2& 54 J|2t
oI 20.02-31.92%(CIF) 2010.7.1 26 54 J|2t
== 30.91%(CIF) 2011.8.12 £H
2 il Ol Al OF 23.57-42.51%(CIF) 2011.8.12 £
Az = o428
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4. Uigt= Al S&

ot 229 =N S

o H=2 3490 &=, o= S MEe FTA 43830l ¢€&dls S
2t9t ot NHRFPHE Sdots gz Lot At

o EE HT AU BIEE MAS AT LA FNE 2T M BBl BEET
MWE FotD = B=2 Y, ASHMO SO UCH
o BE FPXY ATNNE YHIU0 SUYT TP K IIYS PUAIGHH
URIEE MBots Y AOIES HIOIRQ AL U0 AP IS
p=xOl MWE ot AT
Lh. CHEt SR L
B2 HERLADK W BIEL TANY HY
g2 Hs 2 28 | TANA | HEBE HID
ARIQI21A [ 72193200032- | BFEE | '02.2.22 | 109.7.16 |- S 201 CHt BEE
doye 72202090056 grgd [ N E G
o A APV
- X 0% R
@ol MY (7208, 721113, | BIEE | 02.7.22 | 110.6.21 |- BIEE Xz X
g0 Iy 721114, g |- ZAD 0%, JIEt
721119 13.96%
- JI2k 2010.7.1-
2014.7.1
2=0l1s 72106110, grgd | 2011.7.8 - 2011 & ZAPHAI
of¢t ©2 | 72106190
BEYO S
HelES | 72107010, By | 2011.7.8 ~2011 & ZAHA
SEHgHMS | 72107090
Z0le X | 48101390, Brely | 2011.7.8 - 2011 & ZAHA
48101900,
48102990,
48109990

NZ: B2 A2

gl

o EH:_L A Ol

- T g

H g Jl2

- Bureau of Trade Interests and Remedies, Department of Foreign Trade, Ministry of

Commerce
- F=4: 44/100, Sanambinna Road, Nonthaburi 11000, Bangkok, Thailand
- N3 66-2-547-5081/2
- A B66-2-547-4741
- e-0l€: butrade@mocnet.go.th

kotra
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5. ZHHE

Jl. A A< N

o EIZ ZAMMZ= A0 28 JI2EHS2 "CUSTOMS LAW B.E.2469" JI UM, =
HOl = XN Z2H 22 MERLC

o ZMNEO AN 23350 Royal Decrees, Ministerial Regulations, Notification SO0l
ULH ZME HYole FEAs MPBE 2M=(Customs Department, Ministry of
Finance) Ol =22 2|U2tel 2tHI& D S AFGHTE.

o =g ZNE ZEHols ZNZIl= =2 220U Ul H20l 2/& 25 2R EHE
JIECZ 2U6tD UA2H &AL UM E&E X A2 Z2FEC

o NS WH EE2 2 222 IJA(BIHAM) T H(EEAM) 2JtX HES
AMNESID UM, BIHL SEHNI 8H H8He 52 22 M30l =2 24Aa2
&I EHSHCE,

o ZAHlE 1987H9| 2tAMIE!(Customs Tariff Decree)Ol Sloff ZZ T, Ol= ZAIE0|AS
(Customs Cooperation Council)2 X3t=l A|AEIS BEAGH)| 26t 0|8 2AHS NEE
2A0ICH AMZE0 e ZMlE JIE £= EF HIE JI=0 M2l Sot=IC

o  AFHIO Qlol 2= AEO (HRE=22 0 HUIENA 80 HAIE HISS ZtAl CHANOl =ICH
2215 B20| (E=22 2A ¢ \/ATOI 20N M2 CIE MIZ22 21 tiakol =C

o SANE AEQ CIF JIXIN 2HMESS =610 HAEICH Olo et 23S M22 CIP JiAE2
22Xl ZBAE AMEO JIXIo Gall&ICH VAT= 0lZ CIF JiXl, 2tAl 02|10 etk Qe
AHIHIC SEUH HARICH M==2 ®ot =& AS2 gutdoz 2 2H 2 VATt
HHECH =& M= A2 ZES OISe 22 E20 ol A2t 2rEICH

- 20, IS, 2 IEME, DE Y 2 2eA HDOP, UE 2 D2 9oz HoIZ,
SN2 (earth rubber) ¥ NRULIR A& S2 EL&Eols 12, EIT & JEt ST

o M= W22 HIE2Z MRBRO T et olotE = UCH 2MH 220 CHst 2
X Glle 85 2 JtA HEAX, O o329 2 S XA (Board of Investment)Oll
Ol HAE LA FAF AR E2Z2 JIAH, HI, & 2K =20l CHot = ZStCt.

o BOIgY EX&E T2 (Investment Promotion Program)2l Y822 M, BOI &2 JIYgE
2 JlHe 228 ¥z ¥ 2 2N Uist =2 ZAN=ZRH HH = 2H2E 22 £+
QULCH.

o O LIOIJ} BOIQ EXAF 28 E3(IC =5l= SIAIE2 ICO |2 =H AlAE/(Raw
Materials Tracking System; RMTS) Elé | | =& AlAE(Machinery Tracking System:;
MCTS)E AIE& X120| QUL 0lHe AMHIAZE 0l26t= J190 HolAde, 22 «
J1019] &t=0] 3 A2 £= 1 Olatoll =8ig £ QUL

o BE £ AE2 22 £I0 2 JIxF, 2 € SUR(E=2 T&) 59 E=22 Mot
=& MO HHIE L
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Lb. 24l O 2d

1) 8Ot JIE

O &3 JHA
o Al BItel JtE JI2He gEezA CIF #=8 JtA0 Ot OIFHXIH, A0
Olaf0l UCHD TEHE H< OfcHel 20l 2ol 2tAl =S 2F et

0

O 32 AE I

o ZMEOI =0Qt 5t ROYAL ORDINANCE OF THE DEPARTMENT &€ HE LDAIZIO,

_D'C_i %g, jl._gn_ XHSZ'. DI—O OII:I AOI EE jal Ax IEEO.” I%EEEH:'.

o BZ A JIAS MEGHS ZE RAS ZAIE VALUATION DIV. 0104, 0§ 3OHEOICH
TR AR OIAS DAL BT AR JAS Jdcts gAS 3L B SUE
%S & 42 IAOR U0 M4BT}

O =A™ =2 oA

o HANE=2 EE, s ME S 2 30 ot =M =g IJtAS NOTIFICATIONS
OF THE VALUATION DIVISION EEiZ HE 20l DAIZIMH, 82t R=sotth. ZAIE2
dAI Ol &=, &M ot 48X S0l BIIEH, e sat9 832 =8 IJta &
Z0 =g JHES JIEZ2 M%E'EF

O =3 0A O3

o ZIML HE= = = T &I E& AE JHAOIL =M =g JiHS HES
22X %= =2 ROYAL ORDINANCEW NOTIFICATIONGI ZSEIX ©SM, =g
S30 e A =2 =8 JHA22 2ME Botetlh

o ZMEZ2 =g =32 2UE0A JIAS =2 3ME U0l EH=30 == S BHE,
sg 24, s2 74, &2 48X =D = It HE JIE2Z DHAISC.

o Il =g =235 = FAM2 F=2, z2 &Y WU =D =g IHA=S JEL=Z

o ZNHEE2 Al JIES 3JHF0ICH Z15HH, Olo et ZAME  ZAHSHCH Dedlt
tAIE Sl EOH0ll Cholt 0121 HIDIE =+ RUCH

o
QR 0
>
rr
i3]

o ZMIE W FORMALITIES AND ASSESSMENT DIVISIONOIl [T+

20 gut™oz Xt
=g =5 Z&ol #=ot0 &1c6tA 2o HS CODE, ZHAIE, =ItH St 2t &
FE2 2MEONA 20t SOHXX 2= A0l e-H0ICH
Ef=-38
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Ei=2 EPZ

Lard Krabang &t & XI(Bangkok)

Bangpoo &t EHXI(Samut Prakarn)

Northern Region &t SHX|(Lamphun)

Leam Chabang &t & XI(Chonburi)

Bo-Win &t X (Chonburi)

Lard Krabang &H & X|(Bangkok)

Baan Wa High-Tech &S X](Ayudthaya)
Bangpa-In &H & X (Ayudthaya)

Plang Yaow &R SHX|(Gate Way City, Chachoengsao)
Southern Region &t EHXI(Chalung, Songkla)
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M HE 2UB0H 22 HlE2 A2HA 21 JA2MH NTC &5 = NS 2USMHA 22
JlEe=z 102 Zelth 2ret HE0| HMegd ZEote (agd e =A== NTCU 2122
OIFE JIHNM ME HIAEE Al#dtD NTCH S5 = &2 AFHOOF &t 1O 0I=F
NTC= MB0 &g OISEANE HSoHAH ST

o Office of the National Telecommunication Commission

- N3 66-2-278-3630

- BA:66-2-271-3518

- OI0IY: thongta@ntc.or.th

- EHIOIXl: www.ntc.or.th
2) EEH AZEYN
S EH=0= AZEQN MBS 246t 2% 21501 QICH H=AZEY HAAE S
(The Association of Thai Software Industry)= Ef=2| AZEQI 202 Cs EES
XHole @82 20 UL HIBAZEOAMIES = =2 L H=2MLAS (TR
280l S& HE=&TS ol = NS0l 2ZEHAH HEH ANH =H=ES E=0t
5 X&otn UL

o The Association of Thai Software Industry
- M3 66-2-962-2900
- A B6-2-962-1349
- 0l0IY: atsi9930@hotmail.com
S M0l Xl: www.atsi.or.th

3) 2= J1J]

Jlel Metd Eote 22 & HI8(The Medical Device Act 1988)0IA #&AGILD UM
2 OF X

2
4L —/ o
S3E2AR &6t AAFH(FDA)NIA 2ot UL

ME & 286t Bi= AUE2 2=IJIE O3 20| MItNlZ &Fot2 AUCH
— General Medical Devices, Pre—marketing Notification, Pre—marketing Approval.

O General Medical Devices(ZtEI22] 1)

Ol FHHIDCIO SHEE= HES MAX, =X, E2 SESHNsE 29 oI &858
ZRJF L O 0IS2 HE MA=2)F AL eeist= ZHOlEH A (Certificate of Free
Ct.

Sale)S M&ol0{0F &t
O Pre—marketing Notification(3tEl 22l 2)

gl 22 RSg8hes M3 2ZAM, AIE
Bi= 30l M=otodor

,
Ct
0= X Al (Certificate of Free Sale)=

EH=2-46
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O Pre—marketing Approval(3tEll 22| 3)

Ol ZHHIZZIN SHE &= HS2 M, =X, =22 FSSA=s HS2 MaH =2,
THOHOll CHSE G E ESol0F St Bi= AUAE2 HHAXI M3 MANE, =2, Eif
F&Z0 st 328 NESEE -0t UL

0 Food and Drug Administration

- &3 02-590-7001

- A 02-591-8636

- Ol siriwat@fda.moph.go.th

- ZMHIOIXl: www.fda.moph.go.th
4) 3ES

SIEE MNEQ HEgH H"Wlle= S&EEY(The Cosmetic Act 1992)0lA AESID USH
SSBAHE Aol AN (FDA)UIA 2t8HSHCEH

Bi= A2 SEES MEE 420 O 38 &2 MOt 2 &Fot UL

— Controlled Cosmetics, Specially Controlled Cosmetics, General Cosmetics
Controlled Cosmeticse 2&E2HE8 21 B35 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 19 0l oH3= H=2S
IEole HME32= M T O™ Bi= AAAHNH SKE ook sttt

Specially Controlled Cosmetics=
27 22 ELEol=s MEL=ZA

General CosmeticsE

o Thai Industrial Standards Institute(TISI)

- = 2 Ministry of Industry, Rama VI Street, Rachatevee, Bangkok 10400 Thailand

- Tel: 662 202-3472/3

- Fax: 662 202-3474

- Email: apasorn@tisi.go.th

- Website: http://www.tisi.go.th

Food and Drug Administration
- &3 02-590-7001
- A 02-591-8636
- Ol0IY: siriwat@fda.moph.go.th
- SHI0IXl: www.fda.moph.go.th

kotra
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7. NATH&HA

b NATHAHA KT OHE

o EI=Z2 XATHAA ZHE 2ol XA AR DI (WITO, World Intellectual Property Org) 0l
P s A

Jtotl) AU, A= So g4 Al AAMLH 2501 0Sott=s &

E 2
QULC}.

o H=ER= 2 NAMMA BT =F LSGE o, 28 38 CD, AME st
tx=2 Zsiol 2H=EM =012t Y2 9| o ==€otd JACH JdEUHE Ei=2
2AE ATEYH L CO 2 =8 =H3S2 AIE 82 20108 & J|E 60~70%0
Ol2e 2oz =&

o 02229 #£=Q0| 2 H== Aot Us =22 o789 ~"11@NK 442+
0I2RAUES(US Trade Representative)OllAd D

t
watch list)0il Z&0| 0 OI=222RH RAMM &S LNJUCH

o Ef=E2 2009E2F 2JtF":o| Usloz ZXZAM(The Creative Economy) Z2

ANECZ XA S0 e =812 Az SHAZIL FFEXNHES A=)

—/ o
I=J10l CHet H=Hel XA 25 & oS30l e HFHAAIGHD UL

ol SAZAIUHA=Z 2l AE(priority
I

4O i

o H=2 &M 42 =HMII7 L Tl IJtUT A0, AEAW 2o 20134
Ot=2IE 2| & A (Madrid Protocol) JtelS XS0 QUCH
- kel &2¥(Paris Convention)
- SSEEX YU (PCT: Patent Cooperation Treaty)
- M XA A& D (World Intellectual Property Organization)
- HIZ& Y (Berne Convention for the Protection of Literary and Artistic Works)
- OtE2IE 2| F AM(Madrid Protocol) = 20134 Jred ol ™

o EH=2 & 1000 XNAT&R 2™
- 1997 Petty Patent or Utility Law
- 1978 Copyright Law: 1994 JH&
- 1987 Tape and Television Equipment Business Controlling Act
- Trademark Law: 2000 H&
- 1992 Patent Act: 1999 JHH
- 1999 Product Variety Protection Act
- Integrated Circuit Layout Design Act of 2000
- Trade Secrets Act: 2002. 78 2H &5
- Geographical Indications Bill: 2004.4.28 2 &
- Optical-Disc Plant Control Act 2005

jo

=10 UL

kotra
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Oh EH=2 XIAITHAHR 2t &

1) XI=e O 230 SSEASE(1979~2010)

kotra

g &3 CIxtel =46 ¢y =46
| Al =g | 2= A | A= | 2= 2] =gl | 2l=el
2010 | 5,539 3,539 2,000 3,614 | 2,648 966 1,925 891 1,034
2009 | 9,730 4,196 5,634 3,873 | 3,171 702 5,857 1,025 | 4,832
2008 | 10,561 | 3,637 6,924 3,820 | 2,735 | 1,085 6,741 902 5,839
2007 | 10,339 | 3,478 6,861 3,521 2,533 988 6,818 945 5,873
2006 | 9,821 3,564 6,257 3,560 | 2,524 | 1,036 6,261 1,040 | 5,221
2005 | 10,885 | 4,258 6,627 4,545 | 3,367 | 1,178 6,340 891 5,449
2004 | 8,942 3,428 5514 3,569 | 2,609 960 5,373 819 4,554
2003 | 8,574 3,426 5,148 3,631 2,624 | 1,007 4,943 802 4,141
2002 | 7,726 3,030 4,696 3,237 | 2,415 822 4,489 615 3,874
2001 7,994 2,504 5,490 2,662 | 1,970 692 5,332 534 4,798
2000 | 7,746 2,500 5,246 2,697 | 1,939 758 5,049 561 4,488
1999 | 6,897 1,886 5,011 1,721 1,148 573 5,176 738 4,438
1998 | 6,409 1,268 5141 1,338 789 549 5,071 479 4,592
1997 | 6,618 769 5,849 1,224 523 701 5,394 246 5,148
1996 | 5,518 622 4,896 960 419 541 4,558 203 4,355
1995 | 4,436 631 3,805 904 486 418 3,532 145 3,387
1994 | 3,928 634 3,294 962 484 478 2,966 150 2,816
1993 | 3,345 525 2,820 882 415 467 2,463 110 2,353
1992 | 2,633 308 2,325 660 241 419 1,973 67 1,906
1991 2,586 343 2,243 599 263 336 1,987 80 1,907
1990 | 2,555 266 2,289 615 193 422 1,940 73 1,867
1989 | 2,091 215 1,876 667 172 495 1,424 43 1,381
1988 | 1,548 189 1,359 429 111 318 1,119 78 1,041
1987 | 1,265 261 1,004 383 193 190 882 68 814
1986 | 1,035 242 793 341 182 159 694 60 634
1985 989 186 803 282 131 151 707 55 652
1984 979 231 748 311 182 129 668 49 619
1983 832 200 632 272 152 120 560 48 512
1982 558 127 431 187 87 100 371 40 331
1981 421 50 371 89 24 65 332 26 306
1980 276 22 254 61 9 52 215 13 202
1979 47 32 15 25 25 0 22 7 15
SHHl | 152,823 | 46,567 | 106,256 | 51,641 | 34,764 | 16,877 | 101,182 | 11,803 | 89,379
Ef=-54
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2) Bt S5IEJ & #(2001~2006)

3t =2 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
Ef = 4,701 1,040 891 819 802 615 534
Ol= 7,621 1,300 1,466 1,265 1,095 1,068 1,427
o= 8,716 1,572 1,682 1,383 1,327 1,255 1,497
EU 7,639 1,812 1,448 1,220 1,134 944 1,081
ObAICH 10 = 359 28 90 93 48 47 53
- BFU0l 0 0 0 0 0 0
- Y200t 0 0 0 0 0 0
— QIS UIAlIOH 13 2 2 4 2 0
- A 0 0 0 0 0 0
- 2dI0IAlOk 125 24 21 31 16 17 16
- WOt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
- 2ol 5 1 1 0 0 1
- 2JZE= 216 65 59 28 28 36
- HEY 0 0 0 0 0 0
JIEHEI =2 E) 3,702 509 763 593 537 560 740
- gt= (251) (57) (46) (29) (50) (38) (31)
2@l 32,738 6,261 6,340 5,373 4,943 4,489 5,332
Ht. St Ei= XIAITHAHA 2t K& X0l
1) dRd A49 e
st=o Z2 ZXNAHES &I ot M= Sol8 M 29 X M 1 2SOl oH&el=
Z52H 6 F OILHMl Soi=&= ofiOF &t 2l SEols3 A0l O FHXE JIMstl, 0I5
SHY = U= NFE SHEFLFH 302 OlUHU SAE A MZ=cH0F 8Lt
Bi=2 S3518 Section 6 2 (2)&2 HAHQ #E¥ECZ EHAMCOZ &SEH QX2 25N
= 1 242 0F0HA 304, 22Xt LS =M =HEs L= SHQ g3/
Aot 1 232 = ZEI0 2o OIFHd ZlHs 1 3H SE2 0™
12 HE OILHOIl OIFUH/OE SHa 222 22X @E=0

2) ER3NM

ol 8le

St=EER0 ER3M= ES/LEZRH 1 E 6 HE0l X M,
P

. J12E LHO

B2

o 1ir

9]

J
SR 32 oXl
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Bi=ol SOIER2 28 = WAYAI 0IZ0XEH A28 JI22 6 HE F0ICH
SA NA 2T FR ZAARI LACX Y= B HY AABS BHE LR 0SS
Aol= SAMES SN SLH0 BHE 2o W ZBHIt 01RO

3) CIXIAL EXI|2¢

=2 CIkelde &5J12t2 O 23222 H 10 E0I0 0l 8& ZX0l A&
ANzt B35 J12tez2 AMEX Z=0

o Y2 |P-Desk = S5|& At 22|20 SRNATHMESHS| 2AIRS 1 Ho| =
MDA 29 Z0IC FRYULZE= =29 AME HEXA 2 M2, AHA ¢
OHRAMEH ASIXI®, XA 2935 Wz, W22 B2 2 Q)| e
DEOICH E3 HRIENE L JXE 0|0 G AEEAHR o
A EAHIZ2S K5t UCH

<OHRARIAMTHALEE F=FLAL2>
E5|H, SIZRAMAES S| TES:S de FE 22|7|¢o KM CIAMT, Hass o
SIS XYS £ 7|Y¥ol M MIDE Ysto EfR(HE), 5= HIEY, Q=uAlot,

0l=0f a2 X|AxAHE|(IP-DESK)E 2F5t ASLIC

O ’I XX 2 o= AL S S SRILICH
. B3 9 AESUNA, U, BAGE 5 PRd 21 4
02 XAl 251 (HSS 218 71 RH=8 IPHLEE MSsH SRILICL
- 719 ] e AN A - U oS
03 X|2jH 2 =9 Oy H HEE XZal =RILCE
- AT A9 © AT S BT PR F2 ol AR
O 4 SA2| XXM MRS 2{F YEEUSKHIES X[/ ELICL
- ARBUTINNES] 50%48, 1R 42
05 $2|71g9| X|xiA mEsHof st @S HPEE HSsH SZLIC
- A EAgS] T0%A L, 1A 17
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o B X|AIMESHB| MEEA
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EH=20il CHSt =3Ot EXt S8

50l J|IE
= 2010 2011 2012(1 8~6 &)
214 SXE & SXENH 24 SXEH
=0l EXE M 856 279,233 904 278,447 541 171,092
Q=01 100% EXt 558 183,551 607 169,303 359 100,113
U= 342 100,305 484 158,968 291 106,280
AMEZH=
- [Her 39 4,428 40 6,035 26 2,363
- B2 30 13,012 19 4,518 13 3,703
- Ojstel= 51 2,573 35 7,024 13 774
ASEAN 105 24,341 95 31,072 51 11,560
REPNp 3= 62 19,170 58 25,176 35 9,608
- 20l AlOH 39 4,808 34 6,135 17 2,403
- QI YIAIOH 2 360 1 2 1 43
- el - - 1 10 - -
- DICkOt 2 3 - - - -
== 28 17,312 36 16,922 16 3,006
ol 13 1,740 15 1,693 7 3,751
=20
- 0= 48 6,204 28 9,238 22 10,300
- R 4 112 7 1,096 2 8
2 MIOFL| OF
- &= 17 6,081 21 1,196 14 350
- FAME 1 5 2 69 - -
EU 136 64,854 126 17,015 72 12,482
S 159 74,512 133 17,717 79 14,628
- 9= 15 564 17 1,552 11 741
- =Y 31 2,587 36 2,392 21 1,366
PNEES 19 8,981 5 591 6 2,126
- EgA 20 2,618 16 3,045 2 130
- ool 6 4,302 2 22 1 4
- 0lEelof 8 1,335 5 105 6 112
- HEgse 23 25,780 21 4,252 16 8,799
Z: 88 $1 =34.3(2009), 31.7(2010), 30.4(2011)
X2: BOIEH=ZEXHE)
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EXt Zoned £X SEH(SLIIF)

(Etel: 2HOF HIE)

X . 2010 - . 2011 -
Zone 1 250 47,383.1 241 21,109.7
Zone 2 429 147,720.4 491 196,940.1
Zone 3 177 84,129.4 172 60,396.7
2l 856 279,232.9 904 278,446.5
= B8 $1=231.73(2010), 30.40(2011)
=2 Zone1 =22 2 8= 012(Nakhon Pathom, NontaburiS)
Z 3: I 7one 2 = Chonburi, Rayong S 2222 2 Phuket
= 4: B Zone 3 = Chiang Rai, Chiang Mai, Tak, Mae Hong Son, Satul, Yala, Pattani,

=

Narathiwas, Phayao s

X2: BOI(EH= EAHE)
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E

i~
40

eIl §Xs

oo

EH=2 RelUet OtdIe EXF JE9 HEOQ T/ QUCH K2ILete B2 EX0F &
ESE D122 1997~1998EF ZO0IA 2Lt 01F 24=0| EH RINIE AHAN EXIF =&
SIALCH. =2 S0 CHAl Ei= SR 234 SItotd U= FAHOIMH, &480ILE LG 28
I e EXF &z Qo 23 SAD|Ye ARR EXE OIR0XILD AUCH.

Sl =2 2AEY L0 REYE, oc, 22 S L2 L2t FTAEA =8 22 )|
HZ ZHH JACH TetA R2ILet SXEROF EH=20 SXotod, Ei=20F FTAZHH0 A= H
320 =2 & M 2HIE S2 0/20] UCH 2006EF EH=1 2UEIF FTAE MZadtD DI
H, 88X, M2 Z2AE ZHSE O 010, 28 R2Let SEANXNER U2 =52 &M
St QUCH.

2008 & BOI & EHI=2EX2 HMA 2H|(Sol Upstream E220HE <o, 2II=
T 2 M E(high-technology project), CHAMINIUHX R&D Ol2A0 Ot EXtotXl 242 0l

S Al s FAC0LD LHS b UL st=2x==d2d8 SH JIE

O Ei= EXs =HZ 1,668 17.5A 0l &t

kotra
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HeY s=0|ge O Ei= X S
(S 24, i, & &d)
e AN AH Alrgols D3N s3%+ EXNSH
Total 1,668 657 2,347,359 2,633 1,757,101
1980 10 7 2,610 12 2,440
1983 3 1 718 3 703
1984 0 0 0 0 0
1986 3 1 90 2 53
1987 2 1 499 1 180
1988 26 14 15,183 30 9,547
1989 28 9 15,452 26 9,142
1990 43 17 41,651 35 14,804
1991 24 15 32,632 49 30,391
1992 26 9 33,920 43 26,362
1993 23 19 11,406 47 37,784
1994 40 14 26,593 36 27,340
1995 55 10 37,968 39 22,233
1996 61 17 73,036 65 30,707
1997 47 14 235,650 49 192,040
1998 24 6 123,189 31 116,761
1999 28 13 11,400 30 8,658
2000 48 17 42,179 58 32,748
2001 44 20 65,846 53 30,931
2002 73 31 44,916 123 34,187
2003 88 45 52,691 146 32,242
2004 99 42 60,221 207 46,738
2005 100 38 70,741 177 51,388
2006 119 62 112,882 203 74,643
2007 163 62 180,427 334 142,296
2008 146 50 299,250 255 91,292
2009 98 37 34,537 156 31,195
2010 115 31 105,769 168 79,620
2011 129 51 613,311 241 578,839
A&: gt=E2H
B= SXUHE(BONY SJIE # B2 FX= 20108 5124 259 HIEOIM, 20114 D2t
S0l= 3524 702 HIES FXIF S & UCH
gt=2o| i Ei= HEY Xt & (BOI S21I|F)
(St B840 HIE)
7= 2009 2010 2011
S0l 31 51 35
= Ao 6,278 2,572 7,024
= 8o #2- 01$1 = 33.4(2009), 31.7(2010), 30.4(2011)
g B2 EXE (BOI)
EH=-71
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oY 839 O} Ei= EXIZZHE(BOI 521 J|E)
(CHS|: BHOF HIE)
Abgl 2009 2010 2011
el N 2 S X A S X
=3 4 5541 3 68.5 - -
22, Mty - - - - 2 1,195.9
23Y/E8R 3 298.8 4 106.6 2 27.8
=2 SME, I 3 117.5 6 345.6 7 2,436.2
&I, MXME 11 4,948.7 34 1,964.2 15 928.5
3t HMAl 6 292.8 3 84.7 4 558.0
MHIA 4 66.3 1 3.0 5 1,877.9
Al 31 6,278.2 51 2,572.6 35 7,024.3
= H7 22— 0181 = 33.4(2009), 31.7(2010), 30.4(2011)
= BH= £XE(BOI)
I(otl—a EH=-72
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5. MEEHE EX

M =ASIAlE dBHE 92 Public Company Limited & &5t ULH WSO

22X O Z Public Company Act(1992) HE0l 2lotd A2 st =45 A
=0/J| f5t0 Securities and Exchange Act(1992)01 21015t Efl= S Al
(Stock Exchange of Thailand) il Af & &tCH.

FASIME EHA 1582 )2  FFE 222 ot 0ARlE 24 5 2
b of

0 =0 0l ZEb 00l Ef=210I010F BtCt. 2A=el X220l 40% Ola

Olotet= OIAMEZ 20 AsE EF TN S& A2 27 S ZS5S Zatotld UL
FAoAME MERE FAZAIZ Z8ot HL HIKRESIMUA &&= ot S JHA
gdeez £ Jtsottt

2) FESIA

St Al= Limited Company 2t S&6tD JAe=d 0lE Private Limited Company 2F
Public Company Limited 2 R=8tCH Public Company Limited = Q0lA =AISAIZ2 CIE
LIl 20l WOl M= Private Limited Company 2 B {E StESHL}

Set3|At= Civil and Commercial Code 2 22 2o UMz 2t F=F9 MAU2
FAITI20 S KRESIAlE AZ2QIEXAIE EHZ20 IAIE A8 Al JIE EmFOQI
SIAFEEHOICH K&3AlE XA 3 HO 0IAI2 RAE 0IAIEI 2HE SHCF. =01 F=4Al
BRe dutNdoz XM 49%It SIEEC |FEFAIH Oolds 2AXE220 st 730l
oLl 222 A 2HS 4dol)i 28 =000k StHCY.

3) HOIZ| AL

OIS AbE 8t HO XHOI0| ARSIH AIMOCREH LME=E 0|82 25 XHAIGHD &4
Ol THold R HME A2 Xes IJHE S=st AFSEENOICH JHCISIAl= Commercial Regis

tration Act B0l 215t Commercial Registration Certificate 2 Sot0{ 0F StCt.
L. SXNEEHE

1) 8xigel

2) XA

QIO Hzgs d= 22)|A2 =2 WM ALES 235D QSN EH=201 KAIE o
g &= QUL Ei=0l XAIE &8ot)| foiAd=4 3 W 5840 Bant 0l EXHJF 2 R06HH
2 =20l AFH 23| (Foreign Business Committee)2l S0l AFHIHEZ2(BDD) =&9| 51t
SollOF St
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No. & Z=HIAFE SOl AL SEYEA o)
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1 HERAH | F=A A 15Y Business
Kok FAKE=Z 92 Development)
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o Thai Sakura Consultant

- =402 K.C.C. Building, Silom Rd. Soi 9 Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand.
- Mg HS: 662-236-9966

- Ol0IY: tsc@thaisakura.com

- 12 SAaAE
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0l

o Asia Universal Group

- 32 195, Empire Tower, unit 4408, FIr 44 South Sathorn Road, Yannawa, Sathorn,
Bangkok, Thailand.10120

- M3 815 662-670-0747

- 0l visa.asiainterlaw@gmail.com
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o Tilleke & Gibbins Int'l Ltd.

- 4! Supalai Grand Tower, 26th Floor, 1011 Rama 3 Road, Chongnonsi, Yannawa,
Bangkok 10120, Thailand

- M3t 813 662-254-2640

- Ol0IE: patent@tillekeandgibbins.com
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Xie 2 g Xl QIHEZ WE
- ZHE0l 10% 0l&atel JIHE =0l st =& 2Al
Bangkok, 50% &™
Nakhon - A SEHOILF HE AMY XY /AXE 3L, 342t
Zone | Pathom, Hol M HA(KEEX THD 1&2F 0|AY AR AlY
(= o2 Nonta Buri, HAl = 29 W I1ISO 9000 & =HIE2=Z Sol&
6 XI<) Pathum Thani, O1E2 ESoH0F olH, or 25 28 H BHolAl
Samut Prakan, Sl D2 1d &b =)
Samut Sakhon - =ZE N30 AIEE g 2 A 220 s =
2 M 182 S
Angthong,
Ayutthaya, - ZHE0l 10% 0l&atel JIHE =0l st =& 2Al
Chachoengsao, 50% &™
Chonburi, - BHOoIAN 382t HAl, &Y SEHOILE HE &Y XY
Gome & | Kanchanaburi, O/F & A2 5NN AB(NE2 SX THD 18D
Aol st Nakhon Naypk, olatd &2 At JHAl = 2_‘5' l_.H ISO_QOOO_% .
120 Ratchaburi, 2MHOZ BOIE oI=S S Of S0, HSGX
= xol) samut 28 A2 WoIN BA I 1Y ©E)
STAm Songkhram, - AE HE AMRE /AT Y A SE E >
Saraburi, 2 M 192t S
Suphanburi,
Phuket, Rayong
- JIHE =0 st = 24 S
- HOIANl 8E2F HA(XHE EXF THD 1&2F 0|&AY HR
At DAl = 29 L ISO 9000 & =HME2=2 Z0lE
oIESE & S0l0F otH, &=S6tA =& 32 YolA
Zone |, HA D2t 13 &=
Zone lI2 - ES MEE AZ Y A 230 st =
zone lll 1 sieiar 5801 A 5E2F SR
LI Xl XIS - BHOIA HAH D12t OlF 582t 50%0tAl 2™
- Xz EHOEY OlF 1048 SoF 2, M= Y 25
Hes A iy =20Md SH0Is SH)
- X=X EHOHY 0lF 109 Sot =2 25%HA &
ol T2} AH| A4 HIES SAH
EI= X QMEIE gt
=\ o o Zone 3 Zone 3
NS & 24l 8 2Rl | 2ol (36 Provinces) | (22 Provinces)
Mz 2 o e mere xS E A o SR E R oy gy g RE R o oy g A RIEET
== B e TTF S e T 2L
O, O, o)
oz | 0% 3% e | 3% el | el e | el
BOIN 2™ 34 - 74 34 84 84 84 84
==2 9st 14 14 14 14 54 54 54 54
ARMWAQIBA | 2B | 2B | 2 | e | Ze | 2B | 28| Ae
=25, M|, = HIE 3Kl Vv % Vv
5E2H 0N 50% &1H v v %
XL, 28 HIZ SH Vv Vv v Vv
20 MEHES bd 5d <t
SATITY 22 Al 75% 5%
= = 2 2 A
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SX ZoneE £X SEH(SQIIF)

(CHel: WHOH HIE)

1 - 2009 — . 2010 —
e =R T [=Ta |
Zone 1 204 31,326.9 250 47,383.1
Zone 2 289 95,357.7 429 147,720.4
Zone 3 121 15,392.8 177 84,129.4
2Rl 614 142,077.4 856 279,232.9

: Bt2- $1 = 34.34(2009), 31.73(2010)
2: BOI(EH= EXH)

SR

Ch. H= SX&3 3388 494

HlwdtE XEEsE AAA 2B YIHLRKA(IMD), World Economic Forum

(WEF)Q Z2DtPMELE DA MHSMO Doing Business, 12l =29 AJMIADS
(IPS)JF KOTRASZH 8ol Mol =2JHEMEATR BEA S0| UCH

S OE JI& 20 O =i &Jtotd UACH 0 =

S0 3HA ottotA2Lt (HES| 20912 WOl Z& &0 JACH

Z2 =2 Bi=2 MEHHOI S =20t I Ot 2= 07 & oLt BHESEAMH S

JX=SHH0l 2 242 AelH UCH Ol0 et IMDUIAE Ei== EItAl 3R884d
J = = .

g2 2009 2010 2011
IMD 26 26 27
WEF 36 38 -
IPS 25 28 -

World Bank 13 16 19

At=: IMD, WEF, IPS, World Bank &
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212U 22 35|(The National Wage Committee)= 20108 128 92 XM U2 QA
Ol 0l M2 JI0IEtel2 2011¥E 1828 ESHe=
|.

= — o
QIR SSRE20AME 8old UALCH

I
F
_O'l
b

MYz 206HIEOAM 4.3% &S0t 2158HEDL =
17THIEZ A 2011E X Mg=2 8= z0+=0 221HIEZ LHERSCH

B 2011 78 BHO0HAM sclet FOuEolEel S0l
AR FNE=2 =
15,000HIEZ 2011HRH JIAI#HE D
d=HCoZ E2ilg d2A0I0h

ol ol
==

Ei= XIHE 20112¢ 2N &t &8t

X o () 20108 ZHZ (BS) | 20116 BRI @e) | Gt N
Amnat Charoen 155 163 227
Angthong 165 174 243
Bangkok 206 215 300
Buriram 157 166 232
Chachoengsao 180 193 269
Chainat 158 167 233
Chaiyaphum 156 165 230
Chanthaburi 167 179 250
Chiang Mai 171 180 251
Chiang Rai 157 166 232
Chonburi 184 196 273
Chumphon 160 173 241
Kalasin 157 167 233
Kampaengpetch 158 168 234
Kanchanaburi 169 181 252
Khonkean 157 167 233
Krabi 170 184 257
Lampang 156 165 230
Lamphun 160 169 236
Loei 163 173 241
Lop Buri 170 182 254
Maehongson 151 161 227
Maha Sarakham 154 163 227
Mugdahan 155 165 230
Nakhorn Nayok 160 170 237
Nakhorn Pathom 205 215 300
Nakhorn Phanom 155 164 229
Nakhorn Ratchasima 173 183 255
Nakhorn Sawan 158 166 232
Nakhorn Si Thammarat 159 174 243
Nan 152 161 225
Narathiwat 160 171 239
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X o () 20108 ZHZ (BS) | 20116 BHe @e) | Gt N
Nong Bua Lamphu 156 165 230
Nongkhai 159 169 236
Nonthaburi 205 215 300
Pang Nga 173 186 259
Pathum Thani 205 215 300
Pattalung 159 173 241
Pattani 159 170 237
Phayao 151 159 222
Phetchabun 155 163 232
Phetchaburi 168 179 250
Phichit 151 163 227
Phisanulok 153 163 227
Phrae 151 163 227
Phuket 204 221 300
Prachaub Khiri Khan 164 172 240
Prachin Buri 170 183 255
Pranakorn Sri Ayuthaya 181 190 265
Ranong 173 185 258
Ratchaburi 167 180 251
Rayong 178 189 264
Roi Et 157 166 232
Sra Kaew 163 173 241
Sakhon Nakhon 157 166 232
Samut Prakarn 206 215 300
Samut Sakhon 205 215 300
Samut Songkhram 163 172 240
Saraburi 184 193 269
Satun 159 173 241
Si Sa Ket 152 160 223
Sing Buri 165 176 246
Songkhla 161 176 246
Sukhothai 153 165 230
Suphanburi 158 167 233
Surat Thani 159 172 240
Surin 153 162 226
Tak 153 162 226
Trang 162 175 244
Trat 160 169 236
Ubon Ratchathani 160 171 239
Udon Thani 159 171 239
Uthai Thaini 158 166 234
Uttaradit 153 163 227
Yala 160 172 240
Yasothon 157 166 232

Xt=: The National Wage Committee,
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0L M2l 2F Hx

Ei=2 Atz E& HE= 9490 MEE AtSl SO T2t 102 Ol AMEEN EE25H
L 2=¢ XME2 gleu, I MII7 = 82 Aol 222 H22 gDl 2=t
MIEEMNE € L20AM OS 22 HIE2 182F £ SSHEFH 22 & L
X1 18 5000 HIEE =1otAl Z=C
Qg 5= Hl3 1MeE 48 (128 98
Jt2i(Baht) | J+2(Baht)
2 1kg g & 100% 1 5= 33.3 55
Het 12 04 Fresh Eggs, CP 68.4 69
A10J] S4 1kg 229.38 305
HYXIDI| S& 1kg 131.92 180
oo Pasteurized Milk 450cc, Meiji 25 26
£5 500mL . ;
Al Pasteurized Milk 830cc, Meiji 43 43
; AER 1L Refined Palm Olein from Pericarp, Jade 55 62
; M L Mont Fleur 12-15 14-16
== . _
(51011121 355mL. 6 =) atordial 330mL, 6 = 252 228
SHl 12
(22 210/E) 7 8
SHH (W L= Blak) 75 86
22X 112 Average 180 200
ol B8 &=
(490 Jt= XA Average, AIA Thailand 250,08)000— 256000000_
Full Cover, 1 &) ’ ’
o | HRX=H|
2 | (AE2EE X, sS4 SEIeATHRA 1000 up 1000 up
Hl | LHDIEX)
HAAXZHI
(228 0, sS4 SZ 3| AREI 1000 up 1000 up
LH b= &)
SesEX BMW X3 XDrive 20D 3,699,000 | 3,299,000
(2000cc &%, 28 TOYOTA NEW CAMRY HYBRID 1,990,000 | 1,869,000
Ol Z& JI2ALY) T T
e PASESR 1L UGR 91 RON 35 43.17
e S XS =EHI 2000cc JI==, o120l et etd 3,900 2,900
NsSiHEEE 2R
;?;C; (1\_'07(1; 645.21 752.21
CHOl/THEHY, 1 |)
SA A =X Bic C Ratchadamri Branch 20 20
n | NetEII2201 224) 15 15
= ALIBIA T =0 | Regu.lér Bus 7-8 7-8
HI Air Conditioned Bus 11-24 11-24
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O %¢

4T +YSHOE 9lss
Y 2 SYNEE MSGH010t
O AdlA

58 ZRfE 0lael AHIA Of
QIEHEH0I Z5H0{0F BHCH

MHIA HIE, OIK,
deld AFXtE
JtsGtLt.

Account(NRBA): 29, AHlA, HAXEEX S LerEol
AY £ TS 39 HIES XS + AT
2 e Qa2 HUUZLH 3602 OILHOI ZHOHGHHLE
FOHSEALE Qe R2HUA 2ets =8 = /Y2l 0l
StCH AlE&2 &10F 801 & Jt=aotct
2 e oEl2 £AUAUZBEH 360 OILHOI ZHOHSHH L
SIE| S HAS=22 28 SLUAMF FHl Al JPOOH’J
wEHl £t 2d SYMNME HMEA AS20 HAS20I
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Ei= AHIXS A2 =HE UH &2 Z2H A5 FE0l 4G 240 Etal ot= ZHME0|
O MEAH AtsdtD AL S22 HIZ2 AEEY £ gl &R IIEQ E0/8§0l AHIA
JIE MEES ASAIZILD UL EM Ei= ItE Z2HL &2 Z2H2 B2 50:50 0ICt

2) AHIX 204 SO

JHE2 Ei= AHIAF R0 S21 & Oty 2 QQCI0ICH Fo| 2222 Jr=A Uiyl é,*% 2
AS0l O HE TOICH Olol et Tesco Lotus, Carrefour, Big C 2 HE &0l OH& 2t
b2 gol AMO| HST D UL

& Lot R0 2 =Le 9&s ol U= TOICH &M EH=E Office of the
Consumer Protection Board, Consumer Foundation 2 JH JIZ0IM AHl H3OH 28t
AHIX XA 2 HEE M26t0 QUCH AHIA ESEHE S J|20M ZEotD AL

SN BH=2 CXRI0l S Aoz Ao JID JAs SAHOICH JI=2HQl AHIK HE2
AFZ0l 20|18t =8t CXelS dSsle Js0l ACH OENK=E =210 &0 E3
A0 82 #4, 2dES 83 Btgst A4S CIA AFE0l Mg D UK 2Lt HE
SHHO|CF.

Eil= NCC Exbihition Organizer Co.,Ltd. &% Al Ms.Busaya PrakobthongOl (2™, Ei=

AHIXHE O{EG] AHECl HaHE [0 AN P& 2D JACH, H= Iz ﬁgi Mo
StD UCH RZQI HAHY 0| JIE 2 EYHE UYL IIY A4E IS0I0, 0l BAES
o2 HI BHUED A= FHOICH BHE WY I IHE 2 E=S2 92, &3 soltt
3) &= AE XS

B2 AHIXHE AXN M2 AS JIXl JIlH 2 245t FE0| AL =2 A4EQ A=
JFAD ZER UM 22 JIUXIE olasts 00| QI 22 SA0ICH 8 B2 AHIX=
012, S8, 22 A/ HES IE H55tD ACH, 2o ARE 52 Zoz 5=
AZ O] S S ASEHE EAHIOICH

4) JIHE AS &S

2006 WEEH 2011 @ JI2t = EH20A o2 IIHE AS0l HUHE 25,000 2240t &=
IIHE 21.5%0 A 27.5%2 ZIIGHQJCE E£5F o2t IIHE AS0l ®OHE 45,000 et
Cl= DA DAl = JI2t & 6.8%0M 9.4%2 ZIIGHULE.

Ei=JtA 2

EL0E 275D

= A
—)l:ﬁ_l_

S22 AHIXE FAl 2010 & 5.2%
8% SItot 2,036 & 2c1E JIFotULH.

SItotA M 2011 Hol=

=
.
2

2011 @ &t off Sot Y20 CYs AES0| MAZA=M E =H Central Plaza
Ladprao, Terminal 21, Central Plaza Grand Rama 9, lkea, Nawamin Festival Walk SO0
UL,
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5) QIEY &% =0t

EH= QIE{Y AFSXH= 2011 & JIF 18.3 B Yo 2 M 279 27%E AXotD UCH
TE B2 QEY AFSXS 81%Jt HOIASZS ABSH0 HOIAZ RSO MY 2D
~ZE2 Polrt,

SZ2UE N20 G2 2011 & =2 AHY ABAFS 12%0 St otA20 Hi|

2
480l

FSAEOUA B AXot= HIESE2 18%LE =L
6) 2011 & StEH| CHE= TIoH

Ei==2 2011 & ofgt)| &ds a2

0.1%0 R L.

z42 H=2 ME S Az, AHIM S MEEXEQ ZB=AAE0 HEZE HO
ARHDI SA0] ZMBID|E BIQUCH S D2 & 102 g HO HE2 EHE= e Lt
A0S &2 SIlot AL

Ch. &8 M4

1) M &

Ei= A SSHgE2 dSE AFEY SUE MNEc2Z I2SH. dSH MER
2l A AE0] AKX LS NEOZA MOl 80| SEEOZ Z=THstCh. THoHols
HE2 =2 X9 F2=0| Y AI=26t= HE0IH O3 E3 % JhsotLh.

Ei=29 S MEZ2 AHIA =22 ==A2|J| <ot Oofeiet 22 Il EEH 2
=TT

— ot0IIHOF2!: Big C, Tesco Lotus

- #IH03: Tops Supermarket, Home Fresh Mart

- HoJA: 7-eleven, Family Mart

- 3 HS 2204 (cash and carry): Makro

- JtelD2l &2 (category killer): Powerbuy, Supersport, HomePro, Index Living Mall

- M 2& (specialty): Boots, Watson's

— BHGIA: Central, The Mall

2) 8l pEY

Ei=20= &M 2 172 JHOl Ol2= AMEOl JUCH WHS HEHQ AHDY FEU2
SEo AT HELF EoEOZ W2H WHE= Z=AO0IC

S K= Mo EXO = JIYS2= Central Retail Corporation (CRC)2t
Charoen Pokphan Group(CPO&)0l QUCH CRCe= EBi=9] &HM <2 & £Mm0O HMelol

Carrefour 7JlE 29Y5
CarrefourOll Hl 2F=t

Tops 384,

&ol Oj&el Big C 200,
Topse UIEetE

Royal AholdOlAHl, Carrefoure Z&A

ot UMAL2L,

ZHSIOI 0=

O 2ot 11, Big
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Herbalife International (Thailand) Ltd.

Base Five Intertrade Co., Ltd.
Far East Publications Co., Ltd.
Household System Co.,Ltd.

Eastern Herb Co., Ltd.
- Essencially Yours Industry (Asia) Co., Ltd.

Ei=2l & il

- Amway (Thailand) Ltd.
- Avon Cosmetics (Thailand) Ltd.

o
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Kangzen—Kenko International Co., Ltd.

- Lux Royal (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

Marketing Media Associates Co., Ltd.

- Mary Kay (Thailand) Ltd.

Matol Botanical (Thailand) Ltd.
- Nu Life International (Thailand) Ltd.

Nu Skin Personal Care (Thailand) Ltd.
- Nutrimetics International (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

- Skyline Unity Co., Ltd.

- Sunrider Thailand Inc.

- Suprederm International Co., Ltd.

- Thai Pola Co.,Ltd.

- Tupperware (Thailand) Ltd.

Unilife International Co., Ltd.

- Women's World Co., Ltd.
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O B= 2 843 X 32

o TV Direct Co., Ltd.
- F=2:100/15-16 12A Floor, Vongvanij Bldg,9 Rd, Huaykwang, Bangkok
- Tel: (662) 347-0099
- Fax: N/A
- URL: www.tvdirect2u.com

o Netech Marketing Co., Ltd.

- =4 1 Glas Haus Bldg., 9th FI., Room No. 901/3, Soi Sukhumvit 25, Sukhumvit
Road, Klongtoey Nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110

- Tel: (662) 661-7900

- Fax: (662) 661-7887

- URL: www.shoppingathome.net

o Mitr Pattana Home Shopping Co., Ltd.

- A 747/140-1 Soi Wat Chan Nai, Sathu Pradit Road, Bang Pong Pang, Yan Nawa,
Bangkok 10120

- Tel: (662) 296-9933

- Fax: (662) 683-5924

- URL: www.sahashop.com

2t R 4B

B2 2R ¥EOR 34 HMB ot0l 240l =20 ISUNE 0ISHE, 26X
S AHITMSO0 HF 2D YHE & U= MBS WH0| FLSCH 0f2hs KOTRA
YIRAUBON ST (ER IS RLAS 2200

1. DISHE (3B

2. AZTM, 2620]

3. BHSLHE (ABS +X S)

4. AHIW (GAIAR], HHE, FLBE S)

5. AER (AU, AINHE)

6. 272

7. ZRXI0IXE (MY 8)

8. GI%E 2

Soiotel QIS HEoR ROl 25 BEHX) B AZN STE2 FIED UL
ObE RUE 20k 2290 HYOR Ragnarok, Pangya S 2 AYS EHRS
oo elag D ULk

2009¥ JIE Hi= WOA AHIA S 22te! AE=2 & 1000 L2 =I)E ERE=2
t= 62%, HEH 16%, &= 12%, €= 5%, BH= 5% =0ICt. 2=, =2 JEH0|
ZUAQ H=0A 23 AIZ0 et XiEsS dAtoltd e =2 S52 BT Otd,

st X
ASAc Otdl, SUHEX Ot 2ctel A

B= 222 HS AIE
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AZE2 MMORPG (Massively Multiplayer Online RolePlay
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2. 2J)I88
(20124 9 & J|E HE/HH2(:Baht)
Qg = Hl2 11E 48 129 98
J+2(Baht) | J+23(Baht)
A 1kg 8l A 100% 1 S2 33.3 55
Het 12 04 Fresh Eggs, CP 68.4 69
AN S& 1kg 229.38 305
WX DI S& 1kg 131.92 180
oo Pasteurized Milk 450cc, Meiji 25 26
£5 500mL ) .
Al Pasteurized Milk 830cc, Meiji 43 43
o |Aaes 1L Refined Palm Olein from Pericarp, Jade 55 62
;T ML Mont Fleur 12-15 14-16
oH == . _
(31011121 355mL. 6 ™) atolur 330mL, 6 = 252 228
ol 1 2
(X222 2H0IE) 75 8
S H(WE LS Blad) 75 86
XN 1 21F Average 180 200
ol B8&
(40 I XA L Average, AlA Thailand 2480,000000— 250’000000_
Full Cover, 1 &) ’ '
9 | HaXEH|
2 | (sEE X, sS4 HEI2ATHA 1000 up 1000 up
Hl | LHDF=A)
HA X =
(288 0, SaZ)| grE3aciAzHEA 1000 up 1000 up
LH b= &)
sasExt BMW X3 XDrive 20D 3,699,000 | 3,299,000
(2000cc &%t 22, TOYOTA NEW CAMRY HYBRID 1,990,000 | 1,869,000
Olo12d L&k D2 ALY) o T
ziar PHSLR 1L UGR 91 RON 35 43.17
2424 INE=DNE=E==1i] 2000cc J1E, BHOI &0l et etd 3,900 2,900
NSAEEZ 2R
AR,
(%2?&?;(:; 10; 645.21 | 752.21
CHOl/THEHE, 1 )
SA 1A =g Bic C Ratchadamri Branch 20 20
n | NotEII=2e3a(1 #2) 15 15
= AU~ J|=g | Regu‘lér Bus 7-8 7-8
] Air Conditioned Bus 11-24 11-24
BHAl JIZ2R3 35 35

|(Ot mra Ef=-117
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e 52 HlD 1149 48 | 129 98
o = L2
Jt&A(Baht) | 7+ (Bhat)
AMUES 22(3 2) 3-5 3-5
ZHES 22 3 =,
stmo2 2 ) 007 AFE Al, TOT 20 21
=3
= | sUEE o2
S 0.5-5 | 05-1.5
OIHY & AIE=
DSL 2M J| &, L
(ADSL 71 =) ADSL 2M J| CS LOXINFO 800 850
OHIE & &Xt&
== 50,000- 55,000-
; (150sm, semi—furnish Apartment on Narathiwas—Sathorn Road
= | e AL Sa3) 60,000 70,000
BERERIETE
|| a2 (za3) A= 396,900 406,200
O Ty \Sogy
n | 2=0sn 5
s |14 202 (=a3) == 433,200 486,400
Q=0olsty NS
u rem (mao) Loz 465,000 | 537,400
O TueH \Sog
Egsd(A3) 2= W VAT+Service Charge E &t
6,000 6,800
= |18 HARS (A2) Sheraton Grande Sukhumvit
B | ==SsEB4H3) 18 2= W VAT+Service Charge XZ &, » 500 5 100
AR (A2) Bangkok Palace Hotel ’ '
TESELY
(B2 ,UHE,902A _ 15,000—- 15,000—-
o Average, 2Bt HE =&
EERENEE S 20,000 | 25,000
20d)
MARR xol (St o ESE F A
g 20 =¢) 5,000 6,000
gz [HUNZ 20 25 000~ | 35 000-
] | (DA S s A Average, Senior/Human Resource ' '
=2 | BB 8 200 °>.000 1| 80,000
=Y HHISAI 48 A2t | 48 A2t
o ESn _
SEMSIIY 4 90 o X/ 90 &
RIS IS 22 azse
13
FHY 22 R YES YES
caol3aeld
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1) Magazine (Directory)

o Thailand Trade Information Services
- Tel: (66-2) 661-2442
- Fax: (66-2) 661-2439
- Email: info@ttis.co.th

o Thailand Automotive Industry
- Tel: (66-2) 324-0710
- Fax: (66-2) 323-9598
- Email: thaiauto@thaiauto.or.th

o The Federation of Thai Industries
- Tel: (66-2)345-1000
- Fax: (66-2)345-1296
- E-mail: pr—div@off.fti.or.th

2) Associations

o Thai Garment Manufacturers Association
- Tel: (66-2) 681-2222
- Fax: (66-2) 681-0231/2
- Email: info@thaigarment.org

o Thai Printing Association
- Tel: (66-2) 712-1995
- Fax: (66-2) 713-6164
- Email: thaipack@thaipack.com

o The Environment Engineering Association of Thailand(EEAT)
- Tel: (66-2) 617-1530 to 1
- Fax: (66-2) 279-9720
- E-mail: info@eeat.or.th
- URL: http://www.eeat.or.th

o Animal Health Products Association
- Tel: (66-2) 935-5461
- Fax: (66-2) 932-7551
- E-mail: nackanun@gmail.com

o Thai Machinery Association
- Tel: (66-2) 712-2096
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- Fax: (66-2) 712-2979
- E-mail: thaimachinery@yahoo.com

o Thailand Packaging Association
- Tel: (66-2) 712-1995, 712-3556
- Fax: (66-2) 713-6164
- Contact: Ms. Neungruethai
- Email: thaipack@thaipack.or.th
- URL: www.thaipack.or.th

o Petroleum Institute of Thailand (PTIT)
- Tel: (66-2) 537-0440/8
- Fax: (66-2) 537-0449
- Contact: Ms. Wipaporn
- Email: wipaporn@ptit.org
- URL: www.ptit.org

o lIron and Steel Institute of Thailand
- Tel: (66-2) 713-6290/2
- Email: info@isit.or.th
- URL: www.isit.or.th

o Software Industry Promotion Agency (SIPA)
- Tel: (66-2) 141-7100
- Fax: (66-2) 143-8059
- URL: www.sipa.or.th

o Thai Contractors Association
- Tel: (66-2) 318-8321/4
- Fax: (66-2) 318-8325
- Email: office@tca.or.th
- URL: www.tca.or.th

o Franchise & Thai SMEs Business Association (FSA)
- Tel: (66-2) 426-4700/1
- Fax: (66-2) 426-3238

Email: fsathai@hotmail.com

URL: www.fsathai.org

o Thai Autoparts Manufacturers Association
- Tel: (66-2) 712-2246/7
- Fax: (66-2) 712-2970
- Contact: Ms. Sujinda Sornket
- Email: tapma®@thaiautoparts.or.th
- URL: www.thaiautoparts.or.th
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o Thai Automotive Industry Association
- Tel: (66-2) 229-4310
- Fax: (66-2) 229-4311
- URL: www.taia.or.th

o Thai Auto—Parts Manufacturers Association
- Tel: (66-2) 712-2246/7
- Fax: (66-2) 712-2970
- Contact: Ms. Panitta Sattatammakul (Foreign Affair Coordinator)
- Email: tapma@thaiautoparts.or.th, panitta@thaiautoparts.or.th
- URL: www.thaiautoparts.or.th

o Thailand Textile Institute
- Tel: (66-2) 713-5492/9
- Email: info@thaitextile.org
- URL: www.thaitextile.org

3) Exhibition

o Place Bangkok International Trade & Exhibition Centre (BITEC)
- Tel: (66-2) 749-3939
- Fax: (66-2) 749-3949
- Contact: Mr. Krit
- Email: kritl@bitec.net
- URL: www.bitec.net

o Place IMPACT Arena, Exhibition and Convention center
- Tel: (66-2) 504-5050
- Fax: (66-2) 504-4445
- Contact: Ms. Kessuri
- Email: sales@impact.co.th
- URL: www.impact.co.th

o Place Queen Sirikit National Convention Center(QSNCC)
- Tel: (66-2) 229-3000
- Fax: (66-2) 229-3001
- Contact: Ms. Archalita
- Email: info@qgsncc.co.th
- URL: www.gsncc.co.th

o Thailand Convention & Exhibition Bureau (TCEB)
- Tel: (66-2) 694-6000
- Fax: (66-2) 658-1411
- Contact: Ms. Supawan Teerarat (Exhibition Director)
- Email: supawan_t@tceb.or.th
- URL: www.tceb.or.th
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www.moc.go.th — Ministry of Commerce

www.depthai.go.th — Department of Export Promotion
www.thaiautoparts.or.th — Thai Auto—Parts Manufacturers Association
www.thailandpages.com — Thailand Business Pages
www.yellowpages.co.th — Thailand Yellow Pages
www.thaipurchasing.com — Purchasing Industrial Products

o O O O O O
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HEXO2 0H01Zo B2 BISAl HEZIZZS HHMTHOMD BIZ SARS AAE & YO
0 9o B2 ANEES2 RAE MBO HIDE AUBCL 2 SAADIC AHA
IH0l s SAH0 2ol SIS H= S4alAtue, dtac, AIS S)HAH 7
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T2 TEAIID UACHL DU CH2I0I, MIIBS, BAD S2 PUSH0I0F 501, =& &
B0l Cet MEDI, TV, 430D, UAKNE PYSH010F 810 1202 IS HorE O BF
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BE8O2 FAGHE 200l PS0DZ FAE IITE LG BHOUM KIS0 b
SEONNE &% 2F HE ARQECH

Ei=0= =290 2d90ot= International School0l 221 =L K& ZAIE F&e=z

2 700 Jf U2 0l = 45 & e ISAT(International School Association of
Thailand)Ofl A=E0 UCH HEE MEA HE: & 24Hs H¥goz sl &%
U2LE, 2 Q)| &Wel 2 FRAOILL S AL s82 JIELZ s I AR
SO S0t NYEI =2 sl E2 =88 s WsH|JF H2F 18 2,000€e] 0l&H
Sot0 s Al 252 JIR30 18 € 0|40l He= & MR M 3RS UL,
ANEEg HIZE W= 22 e £ HOIC
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Z2 International School

International School Bangkok (ISB) / OI= XA

Z A 39/7 Soi Nichada Thani, Samakee Road., Amphur Pakkret, Nonthaburi, 11120
& 3t 66-2-583-5401-10

Website: www.isb.ac.th

New International School of Thailand (NIST) / 0|=. &= &4
= A 36 Soi 15, Sukhumvit Road, Bangkok 10110

& 3t 66-2-251-6399

Website: www.nist.ac.th
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© Ruamrudee International School / OI=H|

- &= 4042 Moo 4, Ramkamhaeng Road, angkok

- ™ 3 66-2-518-0320-9

- Website: www.rism.co.th

o TRAILL International School Bangkok

- & 4! 34-36 Soi 18, Ramkamhaeng Road, Huamark
- N 3 66-2-314-5250

- Website: www.traillschool.ac.th

o Bangkok Patana School / &=}

- & 4 2/38 Soi Lasalle, Sukhumvit 105, Bangkok 10260
- ™ 3 66-2-398-0200

- Website: www.patana.ac.th

o The Saint Andrews International School / &=

- & 4! 9 Soi Pnaitkul, Sukhumvit 71 Road., Prakanong, Bangkok 10110
- N 3 66-2-381-2387

- = AIB6-2--391-5227

- Website: www.st—andrews.ac.th

o JIEl International School &
- www.isat.or.th &1

Ab. W82 EHOIX

Ei=0lA &tel0l 2got=s SHOIXN= 0IF=FH0 2Rs 45 F22 ERs HEXNE
H3otH =88 2222 888 = Ul

& X www.kyominthai.com

AlOt%& www.hanasia.com

wWSHE www.k-tcc.com

A& http://cafe3.ktdom.com/thailove/gb
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Dusit Thani . . )

1 _ $117 | www.dusit.com 02 236 0450 | dusitbkk@dusit.com

(SXEIL &)

Pullman Bangkok G Hotel www.accorhotels.c rsvn@pullmanbangk

2 _ $85 ) 02 238 1991

(7, Ao AE) om/asia okhotelG.com
narai@naraihotel.co.

Narai Hotel Bangkok www.naraihotel.co. th

3 _ $38 02 237 0100 )

(Ltztol &) th reserv@naraihotel.c
o.th
resbkk@montien.co

Montien Hotel ) m

4 _ $55 www.montien.com | 02 233 7060 )
Bangkok (2E[¢l S &) Bangkok@montien.c
om
Mandarin Oriental Hotel www.mandarinorie bscorbkk@loxinfo.c
5 _ $340 02 659 9000

(BHCH2l Q2|dE SE) ntal.com o.th

Royal Orchid Sheraton http://www.royalor 00172.info@sherato
6 $120 . 02 266 0123

(B2 23| H2tE) chidsheraton.com/ n.com

Shangri-La Hotel http://www.shangri slbk@shangri-
7 _ $185 02 236 7777

(A0 2et 34) —la.com la.com

Silom City Hotel http://www.silomcit info@silomcityhotel.
8 _ $49 02 635 6211

(MZE AE &2) yhotel.com/ com

Hansar Bangkok Hotel http://www.hansar reservations@hansar
9 _ _ $170 02 209 1234

(BtAtE2 2= &) bangkok.com bangkok.com

Siam City Hotel http://www.siamho siamcity@siamhotels
10 _ $92 02 247 0123

(MY AIEl &) tels.com .com

Arnoma Hotel Bangkok http://www.arnoma arnoma@arnoma.co
11 _ $103 02 655 5555

(Ot-D0} && 2=2) .com m

Grand Hyatt Bangkok http://bangkok.gra bangkok.grand@hya
12 )i ¢ $165 P g . 02 254 1234 . . Y

(O3NS BIAFE ofletat) nd.hyatt.com/ tt.com

http://www.plazaat .

Plaza Athenee Bangkok bangkok@lemeridien
13 _ $128 | heneebangkok.co 02 650 8800

(ZctAH OtHIYI S4) .com

m

Novotel Siam Square http://www.novotel reserve@novotelbkk.
14 $110 02 209 8888

(28 N AFK) bkk.com/ com

Intercontinental Bangkok http://www.ichotel bangkok@interconti.
15 $185 02 656 0444

(CIHZEIHE 2=2) sgroup.com/ com

Pathumwan Princess http://pprincess.co )

16 - $115 02 216 3700 | ppmb@dusit.com

Hotel (HitS2 T 2IHA) m

Amari Boulevard Bangkok http://www.amari.c boulevard@amari.co

17 $64 02 255 2930
(Ot0tel ERHIE ¢ 3) om/boulevard m
) ) http://www.imperia , , )
Imperial Queen’s Park ) ] reservation@imperial
18 B _ _ $80 Ihotels.com/imperi 02 261 9000

(YH2IH 2203 54) hotels.com

algueenspark

Baiyoke Sky Hotel http://baiyokehotel baiyokesky@baiyoke

19 Y Y _ $93 P Y 02 656 3000 Y Y Y

(HtOI= AJI0| &) .com/ .co.th
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JW Marriott Hotel . . .
http://www.marriott Marriott@adsl.loxinf
20 | Bangkok $175 02 656 7700
_ .com/ 0.com
UW DH2IE &)
Landmark Hotel Bangkok http://www.landma reserve@landmarkba
21 _ $110 02 254 0404
(H=0t2 =€ 9=) rkbangkok.com ngkok.com
Hotel Manhattan Bangkok http://www.hotelm reservations@hotelm
22 _ _ $60 02 2550188
(=& OHBtE 2=) anhattan.com anhattan.com
Rambrandt Hotel http://www.rembra reservations@rembr
23 _ $90 02 261 7100
(HBHE F4) ndtbkk.com/ andtbkk.com
Windsor Suites Hotel http://www.windso info@windsorsuitesh
24 o $53 , 02 262 1234
(2 ARI= 29) rsuiteshotel.com/ otel.com
Emerald Hotel Bangkok http://www.emeral info@emeraldhotel.c
25 _ $90 02 276 4567
(dige ¢ 9=2) dhotel.com om
Park Plaza Bangkok soi
18 http://www.parkpla )
26 | $66 02 658 7000 | info@pphe.com
(32224 =2 A0l za.com/bangkok
18)
Fortune Hotel Bangkok
o http://www.fortune room@grandmercur
27 | (OQHE HAA = | $80 02 641 1500
_ hotel.com/ efortunebkk.com
Se)
Raddison Suites Bangkok ) ) )
_ http://www.radisso sukhumvit@radisson
28 | (eHCl& A= %= | $66 02 645 4999
_ n.com/ .com
=3=1))
S31 Sukhumvit Hotel http://www.s31hot reservations@s31hot
29 _ $120 02 260 1111
(S31 =22 &9) el.com/ el.com
Bangkok Cha-Da Hotel http://www.bangko Info_bkk@chadahot
30 _ _ $50 02 275 4397
(&2 XICH S4) kchada.com/ el.com
Amari Watergate ) )
http://www.amari.c watergate@amari.co
31 | Bangkok $90 02 653 9000
om/watergate m
(ototel FAEHOIE Y=)
Asia Hotel Bangkok http://www.asiahot booking@asiahotel.
32 _ $65 02 217 0808
(OFAIO} S & 2=2) el.co.th/ co.th
Lebua at State Tower
Hotel http://www.lebua.c
33 $160 02 624 9999 | resvn@lebua.com
(220t o AHIOIE om/
EFS)
Sofitel Bangkok )
) http://www.sofitel. )
34 | Sukhumvit $123 02 126 9999 | H5213@sofitel.com
(ATlE wm 223) com/
Centara Grand at )
http://www.centara reservations@chr.co
35 | CentralWorld (dIEteH | $106 02 101 1234
B hotelsresorts.com/ .th
=3=1))
Mystic Place Bangkok ) ) )
http://www.mystic info@mysticplacebk
36 | (DIAE ZEdola &= | $56 02 270 3344
sa) bangkokhotel.com/ k.com
=
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New Empire Hotel

http://www.newem

info@newempirehot

37 _ _ $30 , 02 234 6990
(= Amol =) pirehotel.com/ el.com
Grand China Princess
Hotel http://www.grandc cpc@grandchina.c
38 _ _ $51 ) P - 02 224 9977 geped
(D= IOl ZTRINA hina.com/ om
sg)
Davis Hotel http://www.davisb reserve@davisbangk
39 _ $80 02 260 8000
(Qlolbl A &) angkok.net/ ok.net
Ramada Suites Bangkok http://www.ramada ,
_ i hrm@ramadasuitesb
40 | (2tOrCH A= gt= | $80 suitesbangkok.com | 02 664 7000
_ angkok.com
s4) /
Grand Sukhumuvit
http://www.mercur ,
Bangkok reservation@grands
41 $85 e.com/grandsukhu | 02 207 9555 }
(Oe 2322 9= ) ukhumvit.com
_ mvit/
Se)
Holiday Inn Bangkok http://www.holidayi holidayinn@ihgban
ap | OOV grex sto7 | P "' 02 656 1555 Y gbang
(22I010] 2 &= &) nn.com/bangkok/ kok.com
FuramaXclusive
) http://www.furama ,
Sukhumvit ) reservations.fxsukhu
43 | $120 | xclusive.com/sukh | 02 655 3993 ,
(Zctot AAZZAE ) mvit@furama.com
umvit/
R2)
Metropolitan Bangkok http://www.metrop )
) res.bkk@metropolita
44 | Hotel $150 olitan.bangkok.co 02 625 3322
_ n.como.bz
(HEZEZZ2IE ¢4=2 54) mo.bz/
The  Sukhothai Hotel
http://www.sukhot . .
45 | Bangkok $216 ) 02 344 8888 | info@sukhothai.com
B hai.com/
(A2EH0| 5 &2)
Chatrium Riverside
Bangkok http://www.chatriu Info.chr@chatrium.c
46 ~ $98 02 307 8888
(HERIS 2l A0 E m.com/ om
g2=)
Somerset Thonglor
Bangkok http://www.somers bangkok@the-
47 $95 02 365 7999
(WOoIA 22 E2 et.com/ ascott.com
%=)
http://www.aetash
The Aetas Bangkok Hotel Contact@aetashotel
48 _ $107 otels.com/Bangkok | 02 618 9000
(Cl OliA 9= ) , s.com
/index.php
Emporium Suites )
http://www.chatriu ) )
Bangkok . info.es@chatrium.co
49 = _ $145 | m.com/chatrium_e | 02 664 9999
(el A= 9= . m
sa) mporium/
Tenface Bangkok Hotel http://www.tenface info@tenfacebangko
50 B _ $75 02 695 4242
(EHOIA &2 54 bangkok.com/ k.com
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O Silom Road =4

o Dusit Thani
- Rate: 117 $
- Tel: 02-236-0450/9
- Web site: www.dusit.com
- E-mail: dusitokk@dusit.com

o Holiday Inn Crowne Plaza Bangkok
- Rate: 102.99 $
- Tel: 02-238-4300
- Web site: www.crowneplazabangkok.com
- E-mail: admin@crowneplazabangkok.com

o Sofitel Silom Bangkok
- Rate: 85 $
- Tel: 02-238-1991
- Web site: www.accorhotels.com/asia
- E-mail: H3616-SL2@accor.com

o Narai Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 38 $
- Tel: 02-237-0100
- Web site: www.narai.com
- E-mail: narai@narai.com

o Montien Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 59 $
- Tel: 02-233-7060 , 02-234-8060
- Web site: www.montien.com
- E-mail: bangkok@montien.com

o Oriental Hotel
- Rate: 322.00 $
- Tel: 02-236-0400 , 02-236-0420
- Web site: www.mandarinoriental.com
- E-mail: bscorbkk@loxinfo.co.th

o Royal Orchid Sheraton Hotel
- Rate: 97 $
- Tel: 02-266-0123 , 02-236-3535
- Web site: www.sheraton.com, www.RoyalOrchidSheraton.com
- E-mail: 00172.info@sheraton.com

o Shangri-La Hotel
- Rate: 171 $
- Tel: 02-599-3000
- Web site: www.shangri—-la.com
- E-mail: slim@shangri—la.com
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o Silom City Inn
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel: 02-235-4976 ,02-635-6211/4
- Web site: www.silomcityinn.com
- E-mail: silomcityinn@inet.co.th

o Tower Inn Hotel Silom Road
- Rate: 32.04 $
- Tel: 02-237-8300/4
- Web site: www.towerinnbangkok.com
- E-mail: towerinn@a-net.net.com

o Trinity Place Silom Hotel
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel: 02-231-5050, 02-231-5333

o Wall Street Inn Bangkok
- Rate: 22.89 $
- Tel: 02-233-4144 , 02-233-4164/7
- E-mail: wallstreetinn@hotmail.com

o Hansar Bangkok
- Rate: 140 $
- Tel: 02-209-1234
- Web site: www.hansarbangkok.com

o Siam City Hotel
- Rate: 68 $
- Tel: 02-247-0123 , 02-679-5221
- Web site: www.siamhotels.com
- E-mail: siamcity@siamhotels.com
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0 Sathon Road(2IA X)) =84

o Sathorn Villa-—Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 20.60 $
- Tel: 02-212-7786/7 , 212-7770
- E-mail: sathornvilla@hotmail.com

o Evergreen Laurel Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 75 $
- Tel: 02-266-9988 , 02-266-7266
- Web site: http://www.evergreen—hotels.com
- E-mail: elhbkk@evergreen.com.tw

o Westin Banyan Tree Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 168.00 $
- Tel: 02-679-1200
- Web site: www.westin—bangkok.com
- E-mail: bangkok@banyantree.com

o Lebua at State Tower
- Rate: 118 $
- Tel: 02-624-9999
- Web site: www.lebua.com

O Siam Square(AH X H), Lumpini 28 FH

o Arnoma Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 54.93 $
- Tel: 02-677-6240/5
- E-mail: bcenter@arnomabkk.pr.co.th

o Grand Hyatt Erawan Bangkok
- Rate: 188.82 $
- Tel: 02-254-1234
- Web site: www.bangkok.hyatt.com/bangh/index.html
- E-mail: erawan®@loxinfo.co.th

o Le Meridien President
- Rate: 50.35 %
- Tel: 02-656-0444 ext. 6945-9
- Web site: www.lemeridien—bangkok.com
- E-mail: information@lemeridien—bangkok.com

o Mandarin Bangkok
- Rate: 29.75 $
- Tel: 02-238-0230 , 02-633-3170/9 , 02-633-3181/90
- Web site: www.mandarin—bkk.com
- E-mail: mandarin@mandarin—bkk.com
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o Novotel Bangkok on Siam Square
- Rate: 57.68 $
- Tel: 02-255-6888
- Web site: www.novotelbkk.com
- E-mail: reserve@novotelbkk.com

o Pathumwan Princess Hotel
- Rate: 59.28 $
- Tel: 02-216-3700/29
- Web site: www.royalprincess.com/mbk
- E-mail: ppb@dusit.com
o Pinnacle Lumpini Hotel
- Rate: 22.20 $
- Tel: 02-287-0111/21 , 02-287-3420
- Web site: www.pinaclehotels.com
- E-mail: pinhl@loxinfo.co.th

o Regent Bangkok
- Rate: 177.00 $
- Tel: 02-251-6127
- Web site: www.regenthotels.com, www.fourseasons.com
- E-mail: RBK.business.center@fourseasons.com

o Siam Inter—Continental Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 54.93 $
- Tel: 02-253-0355/7
- Web site: www.interconti.com/thailand/bangkok/hotel_bansia.html
- E-mail: bangkok@interconti.com

o Pathumwan Princess Hotel
- Rate: 86 $
- Tel: 02-216-3700
- Web site: www.pprincess.com
- E-mail: ppmb@dusit.com

OO0 Sukhumvit Road(2<& AKX, M 12 AHXR, =20 HE XH) =4

o Amari Boulevard Hotel
- Rate: 59 $
- Tel: 02-255-2930/40
- Web site: www.amari.com
- E-mail: boulevard@amari.com

o Bel-Aire Princess Bangkok
- Rate: 79 $
- Tel: 02-253-4300
- E-mail: bela@dusit.com
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o Euro Inn Hotel
- Rate: 29.75 $
- Tel: 02-259-9480
- Web site: www.euro—inn.com, www.euroinn.co.th
- E-mail: euroinn@Iloxinfo.co.th

o Four Wings Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 38.91 $
- Tel: 02-260-2100
- E-mail: fourwings@hotmail.com

o Imperial Impala Hotel
- Rate: 44.63 $
- Tel: 02-259-0053
- Web site: www.imperialimpala.com
- E-mail: impala@imperialimpala.com

o Imperial Tara Hotel
- Rate: 56.30 $
- Tel: 02-259-2900/19
- Web site: www.imperialtara.com
- E-mail: tara@imperialtara.com

o Imperial Queens Park Hotel
- Rate: 64 %
- Tel: 02-261-9000
- Web site: www.imperialgueenspark.com
- E-mail: queenspark@imperialhotels.com

o Jade Pavilion Hotel
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel: 02-259-4675/89
- Web site: www.baiyokehotels.co.th
- E-mail: jadepavillion@baiyoke.co.th

o JW Marriott Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 104.37 $
- Tel: 02-656-7700
- Web site: www.marriott.com
- E-mail: marriott@adsl.loxinfo.com

o Landmark Bangkok
- Rate: 73 $
- Tel: 02-254-0404
- Web site: www.landmarkbangkok.com
- E-mail: email@landmarkbangkok.com
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o Manhattan Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 37 $
- Tel: 02-255-0166 , 02-255-0188
- Web site: www.hotelmanhattan.com
- E-mail: hotelmanhanttan@bigfoot.com

o Rembrandt Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 44.63 $
- Tel: 02-261-7100/4
- Web site: www.rembrandtbkk.com
- E-mail: sales@rembrandtbkk.com

o Royal Benja Hotel
- Rate: 51 $
- Tel: 02-655-2920/54
- Web site: www.royalbenja.th.com
- E-mail: info@royalbenja.th.com

o Somerset Hotel
- Rate: 57 $
- Tel: 02-254-8500/24
- E-mail: somerinn@asianet.co.th

o St. James Hotel
- Rate: 42 $
- Tel: 02-261-0890/7
- Web site: www.amari.com/st.james/
- E-mail: stiames@amari.com

o Tai-Pan Hotel
- Rate: 48 $
- Tel: 02-260-9888 , 02-260-9898
- Web site: www.tai—-pan.com
- E-mail: info@tai-pan.com

o Windsor Suites Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 48 $
- Tel: 02-262-1234
- Web site: windsorsuiteshotel.com
- E-mail: info@windsorsuiteshotel.com

o Zenith Sukhumvit Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 67 $
- Tel: 02-655-4999
- E-mail: zenithbk@Iloxinfo.co.th
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0 Ratchadaphisek Road(St=CHAI& ATHX]) =84

o The Emerald Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 60 $
- Tel: 02-276-4567
- Web site: www.emeraldhotel.com
- E-mail: em@emeraldhotel.com

o Fortune Hotel
- Rate: 37.76 $
- Tel: 02-641-1500
- Web site: www.fortunehotel.com
- E-mail: reservation@fortunehotel.com

o Grand Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 50.35 $
- Tel: 02-253-0651/79
- Web site: www.gracehotel.com
- E-mail: grace@gracehotel.com

o Maxx Hotel
- Rate: 27.47 $
- Tel: 02-248-0011
- E-mail: maxxhotl@ksc.th.com

o Radisson Hotel Bangkok
- Rate: 41.20 3
- Tel: 02-641-4777 , 02-641-4888
- Web site: www.radisson.co.th
- E-mail: radisson@samart.co.th

o Siam Beverly Hotel
- Rate: 25.18 $
- Tel: 02-275-4046/8 , 02-275-4397
- E-mail: wiambeka@mail.chcom.com

o Bangkok Cha-Da Hotel

- Rate: 31 $

- Tel: 02-275-4397

- Web site: www.bangkokchada.com
E-mail: info_bkk@chadahotel.com

O &2(Royal Palace) =%

o Royal Hotel Bangkok

Rate: 32 $

- Tel: 02-222-9111/26

Web site: www.rattanakosin—hotel.com
E-mail: info@rattanakosin—hotel.com
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o Royal Princess
- Rate: 63 $
- Tel: 02-281-3088
- Web site: www.dusit.com/plb/index.html
- E-mail: larnluang@dusit.com

o Viengtai Hotel
- Rate: 42 $
- Tel: 02-280-5434
- Web site: www.viengtai.co.th
- E-mail: info@viengtai.co.th

O ®L2| 2E (Phetburi Road) F=H

o Amari Atrium Hotel
- Rate: 46 $
- Tel: 02-718-2000
- Web site: www.amari.com
- E-mail: atrium@amari.com

o Amari Watergate Hotel
- Rate: 86$
- Tel: 02-653-9000
- Web site: www.amari.com
- E-mail: watergate@amari.com

o Asia Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 62 $
- Tel: 02-215-0808
- Web site: www.asiahotel.co.th
- E-mail: sale@asiahotel.co.th

o Bangkok Palace Hotel
- Rate: 46 $
- Tel: 02-253-0510
- Web site: www.bangkokpalace.com
- E-mail: sales@bangkokpalace.com

o Baiyoke Sky Hotel
- Rate: 62 $
- Tel: 02-656-3000 , 656—-3456
- Web site: www.baiyokehotels.co.th/baiyokesky/
- E-mail: baiyokesky@baiyoke.co.th
o City Lodge
- Rate: 35 %
- Tel: 02-254-4783/5 , 02-253-7705
- Web site: www.amari.com/citylodge/index.htm
- E-mail: citylodge@amari.com
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o D'ma Pavilion Hotel
- Rate: 29.75 $
- Tel: 02-650-0288 ext. 7711 & 7718
- Web site: www.six—senses.com/dma—pavilion
- E-mail: dema@loxinfo.co.th

o Grand Diamond Pratunam Executive Residence
- Rate: 63 $
- Tel: 02-656-6888/98 , 02-254-5496/7
- Web site: www.granddiamondbkk.com
- E-mail: info@granddiamondbkk.com

o Indra Regent Hotel

- Rate: 70 $

- Tel: 02-208-0022/33

- Web site: www.indrahotel.com
E-mail: sales@indrahotel.com

0 Chatuchak(XH2HAI &) F=H

o Sofitel Central Plaza Bangkok
- Rate: 54 $
- Tel: 02-541-1234
- Web site: www.centralhotelresorts.com
- E-mail: cpbsales@chr.co.th

o M2 de Bangkok Hotel
- Rate: 48 $
- Tel: 02-691-8223-6
- Web site: www.m2debangkok.com
- E-mail: sales@m2debangkok.com

o Mystic Place
- Rate: 44 $
- Tel: 02-270-3344
- Web site: www.mysticplacebkk.com
- E-mail: info@mysticplacebkk.com
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Mot 2R

& A 22 €3
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Montien Riverside Hotel Bangkok

Grand China Princess Hotel
- Rate: 62.94 $

New Empire Hotel
- Rate: 67 $

- Rate: 23 $
- Web site: www.newempirehotel.com

- E-mail: info@newempirehotel.com
- Web site: www.grandchina.com

- E-mail: gcp@grandchina.com

- Tel: 02-292-2999 , 02-292-2888

- Web site: www.montien.com
- E-mail: riverside@montien.com

- Tel: 02-234-6990
- Tel: 02-224-9977
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O g a2

EFM0l= 10%2 Service Chargedt 0101 Z&EI0 UCH [Hetd EECo EE =X %0t &=
O S& MEIAIH E2 2 €2 FIIE 8t JtE ZH AldlE M2l ot= 2F B2 20 8
sHE M2 = MBS 0o UCHL 2= 2&FAS0] HOIA o8 A=US2 MM = 2
SUS oz FI& & €2 £ Z2 U= 20~40 HHE(Y 600~1,200%)H S=256HH, &
20| M2 BR0E HOISY 50HIE(1,5008) Ol&s & 2R= SiCh

O X< ZglokChao Phraya) 2 24X

o MeiJiang
- Style: Chinese
- Tel: 02-861-2888
- Address: The Peninsula Bangkok, 333 Charoen Nakorn Rd

o Prime
- Style: Steak Housel
- Tel: 02-442-2000
- Address: Millennium Hilton Bangkok, 123 Charoen Nakorn Rd

o Trader Vics
- Style: Pacific Rim
- Tel: 02-476-0022
- Address: Bangkok Marriott Resort & Spa, 257 Charoen Nakorn Rd

O AHE(Sathon) XIS

o Aldo’s

- Style: Mediterranean

- Tel: 02-676-6982

- Address: The Ascott Sathorn, 187 South Sathorn Rd, Bangkok 10120

o BaiYun
- Style: Chinese
- Tel: 02-679-1200
- Address: Banyan Tree Bangkok, 21/100, South Sathorn Rd, Bangkok 10120

o Ban Chiang
- Style: Thai
- Tel: 02-236-7045
- Address: 14 Soi Sriviang, Surasak Road, Bangkok 10500

o Blue Elephant
- Style: Thai
- Tel: 02-673-9353
- Address: 233 South Sathorn Rd, Bangkok 10120
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O &l &(Silom) X<

o Aubergine
- Style: French/Mediterranean
- Tel: 02-234-2226
- Address: 71/1 Saladaeng Soi 1/1, Silom Rd, Bangkok 10500

o Bamboo Chic
- Style: Asian
- Tel: 02-232-2888
- Address: 4/fl Le Meridien Bangkok, 40/5 Surawongse Road, Bangkok 10500

o Breeze
- Style: Asian
- Tel: 02-624-9555
- Address: 51-52/fl Lebua at State To wer, 1055 Silom Rd, Bangkok 10500

O XIOILIEFR(China Town) X<

o Nao Li Shark’s Fin
- Style: Chinese
- Tel: 02-223-0325
- Address: 457-461 Yaowaraj Rd, Bangkok 10100

O Al AH0I(Siam Square) XX

o Another Hound
- Style: ltalian/Thai
- Tel: 02-129-4409
- Address: 1st fl, Siam Paragon, 991 Rama | Rd, Bangkok 10330

o Belguardo
- Style: ltalian
- Tel: 02-610-9380
- Address: G Fl, Siam Paragon, 991 Rama | Rd, Bangkok 10330

o Café Chilli
- Style: Thai
- Tel: 02-610-9877
- Address: Siam Paragon, 991 rama | Rd, Bangkok 10330

O 224! (Sukhumvit ) XIS

o A garden
- Style: European
- Tel: 02-260-4992
- Address: 64 Sukhumvit Soi 51, Bangkok 10110
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o Amapola
- Style: Steakhouse
- Tel: 02-258-7077
- Address: 72/1 Sukhumvit Soi 51, Bangkok 10110

o Athena
- Style: Greek
- Tel: 02-392-7644
- Address: 594 Soi Ekamai, Sukhumvit Soi 63, Bangkok 10110

o Bacco
- Style: ltalian
- Tel: 02-662-4538
- Address: 35/1 Sukhumvit Soi 53, Bangkok 10110

o Basil
- Style: Thai
- Tel: 02-649-8366
- Address: SHERATON GRANDE SUKHUMVIT, 250 SUKHUMVIT ROAD, BANGKOK
10110

O DIEH(EIXtSRel, eStXICHIA, 2ot 1~4 )

o Grappino
- Style! ltalian
- Tel: 02-653-9000
- Address: Amari Watergate hotel, 847 Petchburi Rd, Bangkok 10400

o Vivaldi
- Style: ltalian
- Tel: 02-718-2000
- Address: Amari Atrium Hotel, 1880 New Petchburi Rd, Bangkok

o La Truffe
- Style: French
- Tel: 02-615-6400
- Address: Maduzi Hotel, 9/1 Ratchadaph isek Rd, Bangkok 10120
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| &3:02-234-3100/19
S A1 02-535-2846/7

O Ei= & 2dd AA0IE
www.thailand.com: O{&i, A%, =
www.tat.or.th: Ei= 223 2% & AL0]
www.tourismthailand.org: Ei= 2& &
www.sawadee.com: Ei= & X

www.bangkoksite.com: &= X
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Ol A= AFY), = A3l (Wat Saket: E==4})

2l AR, Z2I22(1868-1910) &2 HXO

28 (Wiman Mek Palace) 0| UL},

M2 Z2toFChao Phraya)2sS WMel |S&ol= Boat Tour, SAF S22 X
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O U&AH S (Nakhon Pathom)

2XRIENA AEBSZ 30km (Z20A 60km)Ul AXl. LA #HS2 JI€& 150830 Al
HHE EH=0AM JIE 2E ZAI0IH, 2WJF A &AE 2. NA =0 21 JIE=20!
=0| 127m2 12t S MICI(Phra Pathom Chedi)Jt Q= ROz SHGHL.

O g4 MS2(Dammoen Saduak)

LI2 WS0A 8522 40km WAIE Ei=2 |RFet =& AEO0| UCH OIRUAH= OHE
Oty =220 gl 25 o3 &AM 20 S0 AIZS 0IELH

3) =8 X4d
O OFEO(Ayutthaya)

2 =270km RXlotd #=2EF0l &x&(1238~1350)01 0l OFREIOF &ZX(1350-1767)2

b 840 e 9=, UIZete, 5= A0l SHUY 299 SAXASLE 010t
o EHUOZ 2 SEI A0l WY SMe TS0l EO0IJACH & oty & (Wat Panan
Choeng), = M &tEI(Wat Si San Phet), = 0OIo FA(Wat Mahathat), < c2tXt22kLH(Wat

Ratchaburana), & 2t2 =(Phu Khao Thong) & W< % Z2}0F(Chao Sam Phraya) =&
st S0l SYo6tCt.

0 gtmel g =2(Bang Pa-In Palace)

OF=EHOF &% 18km0l ®IXl. E0 OIREIOF &2 EZ222 AMESECIF M =0 =2 =z
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ArE Y XIS

HAABIYLCH 0l 20| SetXUKFAE =Z(Ramratchaniwet Palace)gé Lietol &
O AUACHIE 19AID10 0l2 S2 &0| SJ0IULCE.

O ZtmL el (Kanchanaburi)

230N AE2Z 130km X, 30l Z2 Celz =&, 0IHil= dgz
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ESF9 ol AXXE 22 = UL HEY 88 i 0I2 S22 HEE RS2 MHELOE
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O 0} 8l(Hua Hin)

LR0AM X522 198km <X, EH=0A JHE e Y =
= =01 AIZ20l H0 =&8 HO0|CH 19208 0l Ei= &4

O XI2 0tOl(Chiang Mai)
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A0 52 ©E, SEILI0 =2 AHESIHANH AHECH YWLI0| &2 1262¢ X2 et0]
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9. =2 dAIZ HxLE
=2 JAIE Oizled

THAIBSE SA HZD| 2t
aizizowl;rlgtg;inra(t;gagCg'f':)Falr, Bangkok International 92 | 2012/04/17~2012/04/20
Asian Paper 8= | 2012/04/25~2012/04/27
TAPA 2012 8= | 2012/04/26~2012/04/29
THAIFEX-World of Food Asia 2012 (THAIFEX 2012) g2 | 2012/05/23~2012/05/25
Horti Asia 2012 2= | 2012/05/09~2012/05/11
Thailand Paradise Fair 2012 2= | 2012/05/12~2012/05/20
Automotive Engineering Asia 2012 &= | 2012/05/17~2012/05/20
Machine Tools Thailand 2012 &= | 2012/05/17~2012/05/20
Sheet Metal Asia 2012 2= | 2012/05/17~2012/05/20
Weldtech 2012 23 | 2012/05/17~2012/05/20
Subcon Thailand 2012 2= | 2012/05/17~2012/05/19
Assembly Technology 2012 &= | 2012/06/13~2012/06/16
Automotive Manufacturing 2012 2= | 2012/06/20~2012/06/23
GFT 2012 8= | 2012/06/20~2012/06/23
Industrial Energy & Environment 2012 2= | 2012/06/20~2012/06/23
InterMold Thailand 2012 2= | 2012/06/20~2012/06/23
B e s ooy, *70 | 8 | orzionier=20reiosas
Entech Pollutec Asia 2012 &2 | 2012/06/06~2012/06/09
Pumps & Valves Asia 2012 2= | 2012/06/06~2012/06/09
Thailand Gifts & Premium Fair 2012 2= | 2012/07/04~2012/07/06
Thailand Engineering Expo 2012 2= | 2012/07/12~2012/07/15
Modern Furniture Fair 2012 %2 | 2012/07/21~2012/07/29
Home Builder 2012 2= | 2012/08/23~2012/08/26
|2ng1er2nat|ona| Sugar Rice Maize & Agriculture Expo Asia 92 | 2012/08/29~2012/08/31
Bangkok Wedding Fair 2012 3 | 2012/09/01~2012/09/09
Bangkok Furniture Fair 2012 2= | 2012/09/01~2012/09/09
Oil & Gas Thailand 2012 23 | 2012/09/05~2012/09/07
Food & Hotel Thailand 2012 2= | 2012/09/05~2012/09/08
Furniture Fashion Food Festival 2012 2= | 2012/10/06~2012/10/14
TFBO 2012 8= | 2012/10/25~2012/10/28
THAILAND HEALTH & BEAUTY SHOW 2012 8= | 2012/11/07~2012/11/11
METALEX 2012 8= | 2012/11/21~2012/11/24
MOTOR EXPO 2012 2= | 2012/11/30~2012/12/10
THAILAND Furniture & Houseware Fair 2012 H32 | 2012/12/07~2012/12/16
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10. &I EAIOIE

82 0|8 g2 0|8 A0IE
HE HA Government House www.thaigov.go.th
AR Ministry of Foreign Affairs www.mfa.go.th

_ Office of the National Economic
SIEMARIDIE=2AIRA www.nesdb.go.th

and
Social Development

ENES Board of Investment www.boi.go.th

A2 Ministry of Industry WWW.Mmoi.go.th

M= Department of Industrial Promotion | www.moi.go.th

B2 AbQICHT| 2 ok Indgstrial Estate  Authority  of www.ieat.go. th
Thailand

Ei= At HER RS Thai Industrial Standards Institute www.tisi.go.th

NP Ministry of Commerce Www.moc.go.th

A=29= Department of Foreign Trade www.thaitrade.com

==MNEZ Department of Export Promotion www.thaitrade.com

! Tourism Authority of Thailand www.tat.or.th

ME2 Ministry of Finance www.mof.go.th

ZAE Customs Department WWW.customs.go.th

BDArei D K a Indgstrial Finance Corporation www ifet.co.th
Thailand

NS2= Revenue Department www.rd.go.th

== Bank of Thailand www.bot.or.th

== Export—=Import Bank of Thailand www.exim.go.th

N Communications Authority of www.cat.orth
Thailand

Ei=&stEal Telephone Organization of Thailand | www.tot.or.th

s, SHR Minisiry ) ,Of Transport and www.motc.go.th
Communications

f9AH Board of Trade of Thailand www.thaiechamber.com

Ei=&Z39 A Thai Chamber of Commerce www.thaiechamber.com

SH—Ef &332 A Korean-Thal Chamber of www.korchamthai.com
Commerce

= AP Federation of Thai Industries www.fti.or.th

AAEAZ Department of Industrial Work www.diw.go.th

AEIE= Department of Business www.dbd.go.th
Development

=S HESEMEZXE S | Thai Autoparts Manufacturers .

L www.thaiautoparts.or.th

Association

B2 S A E 3 The Thai Automotive Industry www.taia.or.th
Association

=S HA National Statistic Office WWW.Ns0.go.th

M A MAR A The Office of Industrial Economics | www.oie.go.th

HelfA= Department of Foreign Trade www.dft.go.th

kotra
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and Telecommunications

Commission

st2 0|8 a2 0|18 ZAOIE

Ay s Department of Trade Negotiation www.thaifta.com

=& E Electricity Generating Authority of | www.egat.co.th
Thailand

LAl Bangkgk . Metropolitan www.bangkok.go.th
Administration

0121= Immigration Bureau www.immigration.go.th

BH=E2%3 State Railway of Thailand www.railway.co.th

=&t oty Port Authority of Thailand www.port.co.th

EH=M K& FEI|I=HH National Electronics and Computer | www.nectec.or.th
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SHLSSAARA3 Office of The National Broadcasting

www.ntc.or.th
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Software Industry Promotion Agency

www.sipa.or.th
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Bureau (TCEB)

www.tceb.or.th
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Ministry of Energy

www.energy.go.th
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Energy Policy and Planning Office
(Ministry of Energy)

WWW.eppo.go.th
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MHEMAME= The Office of Industrial Economics | www.oie.go.th
SZEHAIR= Office of Agricultural Economics www.oae.go.th
SSEHR Ministry of Public Health www.moph.go.th
EH= AE Food and Drug Administration

www.fda.moph.go.th

Electricity Generating Authority of
Thailand

www.egat.co.th
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